=

(]
HARDEE COUNTY HARDEE COUNTY

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

AGENDA

Hardee County Economic Development Council
Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Hardee County BOCC Commission Chambers, 412 West Orange Street. Wauchula, FL Regular Meeting,
6/9/2015 8:30 AM

Board members

Vanessa Hernandez, Chairwoman | Gene Davis, Vice Chair| Monica Reas | Diana Youmans | Donald Samuels)
John O’Neal | Dottie Conerly | Doug Jensen | Lory Durrance

tem Presenter
item 1 Call to order Vanessa
Hernandez
ltern 2 Approval of agenda Vanessa
Hernandez
ltem 3 Approval of minutes- May 12, 2015 Vanessa
Hernandez
tem 4 Community Redevelopment Agency Draft Agreement Jessica
Newman/
Bill
Lambert
ltem 5 Review of Job Description Vanessa
Hernandez
item 6 Jim See legal fees reimbursement request Bill
Lambert/
Jim See
ltem 7 IDA lawsuit briefing Ken Evers
tem 8 Director's Comments Bili
Lambert
ltem 9 Financial Report Sarah
Pelham/
-budget amendment Charlie

-budget workshop dates Cox




Presenter

ltem
ltem 10  Announcements/Other Business/Public Vanessa
Comment/Attorney Comment Hernandez

ltem 11 Adjournment




Hardee County Economic Development Council/industrial Development Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes

May 12, 2015

Hardee County BOCC
Vanessa Hernandez- Chair-P Donald Samuels-P Doug Jensen-A
Gene Davis- Vice Chair-P John O’Neal-A Monica Reas-P
Dottie Conerly-P Lory Durrance-A Diana Youmans-P

The meeting was called to order by Chair Hernandez.

Visiting: Isaac Leimeister, Jessica Newman, Henry Kuhiman, Pam Belflower, Bob Belflower, Robert Cole,
Olivia Minshew, Charlie Cox, Frank Kirkland, Rhonda Cole, Horst Witschonke, Grady Johnson, Sheriff
Lanier, Sharon Moye and Det. Drake.

County Attorney: Ken Evers

County Commissioners: Mike Thompson and Russ Melendy

Press: Michael Kelly
Staff: Bill Lambert, Sarah Pelham and Kristi Schierling

Agenda: Director Lambert needs to add on Florikan landlord’s lien waiver as 4a and move the CRA loan
request to 4b.

Gene Davis made a motion and was seconded by Dottie Conerly to approve the agenda with the
addition.

Minutes: Diana Youmans made a motion and was seconded by Dottie Conerly to approve the 4/14/15
minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Gene Davis made a motion and was seconded by Dottie Conerly to approve the 4/28/15 minutes as
presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Florikan Landlord’s lien waiver

This waiver is the second one to be done with a different financial institution. The board was presented
with one from a different financial institution at last month’s meeting.

Monica Reas made a motion and was seconded by Gene Davis to approve and authorize the Chair to
sign the waiver.,

*A break was taken from 8:53am to 9:02am to correct the livestream*

Community Redevelopment Agency loan request

Jessica Newman and Olivia Minshew, both with the City of Wauchula, were here today for a loan
request from the IDA. The CRA has an incentive program from businesses in the CRA district and
Marauder Properties has approached them to take advantage of the incentives offered. Marauder
Properties have owned Dr, Fallon’s practice since 2013 and they are looking to expand. An urgent care
center will be added to Dr. Fallon’s office. They then plan to expand and build a diagnostic center at 7t
and Bay St. They are hiring different positions and plan to have 17 FTE over the next two years.



The CRA would like to help them move along. They have $50k allocated in their budget and are seeking a
forgivable amount of $200k from the IDA. There is criteria to be met for the funding to be disbursed. The
CRA funds would be used first. Before any IDA funds are expended, the CRA would provide us with
documentation that they deliverables required have been met. This will be structured more like a grant
than a loan since there will be no money to be paid back. If the deliverables have not been met then no
money would be given to the CRA. The CRA attorney and our attorney will work on the structure of the
document.

Donald Samuels made a motion and was seconded by Monica Reas to appropriate the $200k and bring
back a draft to the Board. Motion passed unanimously.

RFP for legal services

Attorney Evers has provided a draft rfp for legal services. He briefly went through the rfp and tried to
put a catch all in the scope of services. Discussion was had on where and for how long to advertise.
Attorney Evers can advertise in the Florida Bar News. It goes out once a month. It was also suggested to
advertise in the Highlands Today, Lakeland Ledger and the Herald Advocate.

Gene Davis made a motion and was seconded by Diana Youmans to approve the RFP and to advertise
where discussed for 60 days. Motion passed unanimously.

*A break was had from 10:15am-10:28am

Staffing discussion

Since Sarah Pelham as announced her resignation, we have an urgency to get someone in her place.
Chair Hernandez has also worked on a review process. These were shown to the board. Every board
member would participate in the review process. It would need to be changed to fit each person’s job
description. The EDC Coordinator position would need 4 key areas; financial/accounting, project and
construction management, contract and grant management and a general area of knowledge. The
current job description does not have a physical requirements and education section. These need to be
added. The education section will say Bachelor’s degree preferred or equivalent work experience.

Diana Youmans made a motion and was seconded by Dottie Conerly to allow the staff and Chair to
refine the job description and advertise the position. The job will be advertised until filled. Motion
passed unanimously.

Discussion related to leasing surplus incubator space.

Director Lambert would like permission to lease Incubator space for the non-air conditioned portion at
$2 sq/ft on a short term basis. There would be no retrofitting required and it is the very back space of
the building. There are currently 3 entities interested in leasing space there for storage. Lease
agreements will be drafted and brought back to the board for approval.

Project Updates

Incubator-3 companies are looking to utilize the facility.

Park Expansion-no legal updates. A bank has acquired property adjacent and may be a good expansion
project for us.

Florikan-We are hoping to have the CO by early or mid-June.

Project Crocodile- needs natural gas

Project Business Expansion- needs natural gas and industrial zoning

Project Unnamed- needs rails and industrial zoning

Project Night-ag diversity project that needs a Major Special Exception



Project Evergreen- ag diversity project that needs natural gas and a special exception
Fort Green LNG- needs natural gas and has it special exception

Financial Report
Sarah Pelham reviewed the EDC and IDA financials from the previous month.
A motion was made by Monica Reas and seconded by Gene Davis to approve the EDC and the IDA

financials. Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:33pm by Chair Hernandez.



Hardee County Industrial Development Authority
City of Wauchula Community Redevelopment Agency
Funding Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") by and between the Hardee County Industrial
Development Authority (the “IDA”), a dependent spécial district and The
Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Wauchula (“CRA”) is set forth
as follows:

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The City of Wauchula Community Redevelopment Agency, a
Dependent Special District was created by the Florida Legislature to solicit, rank
and fund grants for economic development for and in the geographic boundaries of
Hardee County,Florida; and N

WHEREAS, The IDA, a dependent Special District was created by the Florida
Legislature to foster and promote econpmic-development in Hardee County,
Florida, activated by resolutions 84-10 and 96-31 of the Hardee County Board of
County Commissioners; and |

WHEREAS, Exhibit B, Economic Development Terms of the Mosaic
Development Agreement section 9D recognizes the need for health care facilities
or complex set forth as follows;

“Funds may be utilized to investigate and create an economic development
catalyst project such as an airport, commerce park, industrial park, alternative
energy research center or health care complex, etc., to name a few examples.
Other forms of government infrastructure such as schools, Jjails, public buildings
and libraries are not considered to be intended uses of the Junds contributed by
Developer pursuant to these Terms. However, community centers and civic center
that have visitor/tourism connectivity may be appropriate.”

WHEREAS, The City of Wauchula Community Redevelopment Agency presented
before the IDA Board on May 12, 2015, requesting approval of a funding



agreement between the CRA and the IDA for the purpose of supplementing
funding appropriated for Marauder Properties, LLC.; and

WHEREAS, The IDA approved funding to the CRA in the amount of $200,000 on
; and

WHEREAS, Marauder properties, LLC owns Diego Fallon, Inc., which is a
medical practice that was established in Hardee County in

WHEREAS, the parties believe it is in the best public interest to enter into this
Agreement for the reasons set forth above; and

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein, the parties
agree as follows:

1. RECITALS:
The above stated recitals are hereby incdrporated by reference.

2. IDA COMMITMENTS:

a. IDA Funding requested to be paid as a reimbursement upon meeting
set deliverables.
1} $50,000 upon opening of Urgent Care Center
2) $125,000 upon C/O of Diagnostic Center
3) $25,000 upon creation of 17 documented FTE jobs held
for a 12 month period within 5 years of the agreement.
a. $1,470.59 reimbursed per FTE job (not to exceed

$25,000)
b. The funding agreement between the CRA and IDA be for
a 5 year period with the option to extend if agreed upon by both the
CRA and IDA boards.

c. The funding will be held by the IDA and taken on a reimbursement
basis upon proof that set deliverables have been met

2



3. COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY COMMITMENTS:

a. The CRA commits to reimbursing Marauder Properties, LLC based on
deliverables being met, set forth as follows:

1) $50,000 upon opening of Urgent Care Center
2) $125,000 upon C/O of Diagnostic Center
3) $75,000 upon creation of 17 documented FTE jobs held
for a 12 month period within 5 year of the agreement.
a. $4,412 reimbursed per FTE job (not to exceed
$75,000) ° |

b.  Upon reimbursement rqéluest to the IDA, the CRA will provide a
copy of the canceled check to Marauder Properties, LLC and
documented proof that project deliverable has been met.

4. COMPLIANCE VERIFICATION

No later than 30 days from the end of each quarter, the CRA will provide the IDA
with an update and progress report of deliverables.

5. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. AUTHORITY

Each party represents that it has obtained all necessary authority to enter into this
Agreement.

2. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

The parties will perform their respective obligations under this Agreement as
independent contractors and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures, or
representatives of the other party. No party can make representations or
commitments that bind any other party.

3. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

In no event will any party be liable to any other party for any indirect, special,
punitive, exemplary, incidental or consequential damages. This limitation will

3



apply regardless of whether or not the other party has been advised of the
possibility of such damages.

4. TERM

The term of this Agreement commences on the Effective Date of the
Agreement and continues until the later of 5 years from the execution of the
agreement, unless approval from the IDA has granted an extension.

5. DISPUTE RESOLUTION AND APPLICABLE LAW

a. INFORMAL MEETINGS
The parties' representatives will meet as needed to
implement the terms of this Agreement and will make a
good faith attempt to informally resolve any disputes.

b. MEDIATION
In the event a dispute arises under this agreement, either
party may request the matter be mediated prior to filing suit
in accordance with Florida law. -

c. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE
This Agreement is made and entered into in the State of
Florida, and this Agreement and all disputes arising out of or
relating thereto shall be governed by the laws of the state of
Florida, without regard to any otherwise applicable conflict
of law rules or requirements that would require or permit the
application of the law of another jurisdiction.

The parties agree that any action, suit, litigation or other
proceeding arising out of or in any way relating to this
Agreement, or the matters referred to herein, shall be
commenced exclusively in the Circuit Court in and for
Hardee County, Florida and hereby irrevocably and
unconditionally consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of this
court for the purpose of prosecuting and/or defending such
litigation.



6. PUBLICITY

The parties agree to cooperate fully to coordinate with each other in connection
with all press releases and publications regarding this Agreement.

7. NO WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

Nothing in this agreement may be construed to be a waiver of the sovereign
immunity of any government entity to suit.

8. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
1. COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and it shall not
be necessary in establishing proof of this Agreement to produce or
account for more than"one such counterpart.

2. MERGER

This document constitutes the final entire agreement between the parties
and supersedes any and all prior oral or written communication,
representation or agreement relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement.

3. SEVERABILITY

Any term in this Agreement prohibited by, or unlawful or unenforceable
under, any applicable law or jurisdiction is void without invalidating the
remaining terms of this said Agreement. However, where the provisions
of any such applicable law may be waived, they are hereby waived by a
party, as the case may be, to the fullest extent permitted by the law, and
the affected terms are enforceable in accordance with the parties' original
intent.

4. SURVIVAL OF PROMISES

Notwithstanding any expiration, termination or cancellation of this
Agreement, the rights and obligations pertaining to payment or

5

10



repayment of funds and/or remuneration obligation, confidentiality,
disclaimers and limitation of liability, indemnification, and any other
provision mmplying survivability will remain in effect after this
Agreement ends.

5. BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement and all terms, provisions and obligations set forth herein
shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties and their
successors and assigns all other agencies, departments, divisions,
governmental entities, public corporations and other entities which shall
be successors to each of the parties or which shall succeed to or become
obligated to perform or become bound by any of the covenants,
agreements or obligations hereunder of each of the parties hereto.

6. FORCE MAJEURE

The parties shall not be required to perform any obligation under this
Agreement or be liable or responsible for any loss or damage resulting
from its failure to perform so long as pcrfonﬁapce is delayed by force
majeure or acts of God, including but not limited to strikes, lockouts or
labor shiortages, embargo, riot, war, revolution, terrorism, rebellion,
insurrection, flood, natural disaster, or interruption of utilities from
external causes.

7. NOTICE

All notices, requests, demands and other communications will be in
writing and will be deemed given and received (i) on the date of delivery
when delivered by hand, (ii) on the following business day when sent by
confirmed simultaneous telecopy or email, (iii) on the following business
day when sent by receipted overnight courier, or (iv) three (3) business
days after deposit in the United States Mail when mailed by registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested, first class postage prepaid, as
follows:

8. AMENDMENT

The terms of this agreement may be amended from time to time with the
approval of the IDA.

11



If to the IDA to:

William R. Lambert Jr. — With Copy to:

Director Kenneth B. Evers

107 East Main Street 424 West Main Street
Wauchula, FIL 33873 Wauchula, FL 33873
(863)773-4915 fax (866)547-4362 fax

bill. lambert@hardeemail.com office@hardeelaw.com

info@hardeemail.com

If to Community Redevelopment Agency to:

Jessica Newman — Coordinator With Copy to:

P.O. Box 1162 Terry Atchley — City Manager
Wauchula, FL. 33873 126 S. 7 Avenue
jnewman@cityofwauchula.com Wauchula, F1 33873

tatchlev@cityofwauchula.com

ominshew@gcityofwauchula.com

9. ATTORNEYS’ FEES
In any action or proceeding to enforce or interpret this agreement or any
provision hereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of its
reasonable attorneys’ fees, including but not limited to bankruptcy and
appellate proceedings.

10. EFFECTIVE DATE
The effective date of this agreement is June 9, 2015,

The parties have caused this Economic Development Agreement to be executed by
their duly authorized representatives as of the date first specified above.

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

By: Vanessa Hernandez, Chairperson

City of Wauchula, CRA

By: Keith Nadaskay, Chairman

12



Economic Development Office

JOB DESCRIPTION
Title: Economic Development Coordinator

REPORTS TO:
Director — Hardee County Economic Development Office

POSITION SUMMARY:
Oversee financial, project, grant, construction and administrative activities for the Hardee
County Economic Development Council (EDC). The Hardee EDC staff also administer all
duties for the Industrial Development Authority as designated by the board.

DUTIES/RESPONSIBILITIES:

PROJECT AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT:
¢ Oversee the construction management to include but not limited to documentation of bid
processes, invoice management and reimbursements or purchases of construction
management contractor
Facilitate communications with construction manager and maintain project updates
® Assist in oversight of project deliverable and manage documentation and review processes

CONTRACT AND GRANT PREPARATION AND MANAGEMENT:
® Preparation and submittal of any EDA grant applications and reimbursement requests
* Oversee the grant application process
* Oversee grant management to include, but not limited to documentation to support grant
contract management and documentation on deliverables
* Facilitate communications with grant recipients and maintain project updates

FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTING:

® Manage all financial records for the EDC and IDA, including day to day operations of QuickBooks,
writing checks, keeping bank accounts reconciled, transfers of money, preparation of budgets,
requesting draws from the BOCC, creating budget requests. Provide oversight for all required
accounting controls. **All tax documents will be prepared by the EDC/IDA accountant**

® Management of the Hardee County Commerce Park, to include collection of rent on IDA owned
buildings, assisting in creation of rent agreements with tenants, facilitating RFP's for Landscape
Maintenance contracts, management of awarded contracts, maintain relationship with businesses
located in the park

¢ Management of the IDA grove, to include preparation of RFP's for grove caretaking, assisting
director with fruit crop, creating budgets for caretaking and management of those contracts,
collection of fruit crop checks

13



OPERATIONAL / RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT:

Assisting in recruitment of new development

Develop a relationship with any and all clients that the EDC is working with

Maintain a good understanding of past, present and future projects being pursued by the EDC

Be designated the Hardee County Enterprise Zone Coordinator: have knowledge of all E Zone

incentives available, provide information to interested businesses, assist businesses with necessary

paperwork, sign all paperwork to be submitted, keep records of all businesses that participate

*  Assist in the management of office staff along with the Director, to include keeping office staff on
task, delegating duties, assisting the hiring process for new staff, creating job descriptions,
interviewing and selection along with Director

¢ Maintain relationships as directed with all local, regional and state Economic Development
stakeholders to include, but not limited to Hardee County BOCC, Career Source Florida, FEDC,
FHREDI, EDA, Hardee County Clerk of Courts

¢ Any and all other duties assigned by the Supervisors and/or Board of Directors,

EDUCATION

* Required: High School Diploma
Preferred: Bachelor’s Degree or equivalent work experience
® Must demonstrate a proficiency in all components of Microsoft Office

REQUIREMENTS:

® Must wear appropriate attirc for occasion. Professional dress during normal working
business days.

Maintain suitable office standards to project a professional atmosphere.

Maintains required office hours.

Have an excellent sense of judgment related to sensitive and confidential information

Basic computer skills.

Have an ability to express and exchange ideas by spoken word in an accurate, audible
manner,

® Ability to communicate information effectively in written form.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Sitting in a normal seated position for extended periods of time. Reaching by extending hand or
arm in any direction. Finger dexterity required to manipulate objects with fingers rather than with
whole hand or arm, i.e. using keyboard. There will be light lifting involved at times (up to 30
pounds). Communication skills using the spoken, written word. Ability to see within normal
parameters. Ability to hear within normal range. Ability to move about and complete a typical
work week expectation of 40 hours. This description is a general statement of required major duties
and responsibilities performed on regular and continuous bases. Tt does not exclude other duties as
assigned.

14



May 5, 2015

Mr. Bill Lambert

Hardee County EDC/IDA
P O Box 458

Wauchula, FL 33873

Mr. Lambert:

Please find enclosed copies of expenses I incurred, while defending myself as a board
member/chairman of the EDC/IDA, against the ethics charges made against me. I am requesting
that the EDC/IDA reimburse me for these expenses as I do not feel that I was adequately trained
as a citizen volunteer to represent the above board against the extensive rules and regulations
governing the procedures to follow.

Please consider appropriate training for present and future board members so that they will not
have to go through this process.

Expenses:
1. Lawyer fees to Messer Caparello, P.A. $2,850.00
$ 810.00
$3,660.00
2. Administrative Fine to State of Florida $1,500.00
3. DoubleTree (hotel-Tallahassee) $ 148.74
4. Mileage to & from Tallahassee
630 miles @ 57.5¢ $ 36225
$5,670.99
Sipcerely,

15



! MESSER CAPARELLO, PA.
- 2618 CENTENNIAL PLACE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308
TELEPHONE (850)222-0720
E.LN. 59-2921100

Page: 1
SEE/JIM March 09, 2015
206 N. 6th Avenue Account No: 3967-21242
Wauchula FL 33873 Statement No: 445125

Attn: JIM SEE

ETHICS 12-277, 13-109, 13-160 & 13-179

Fees

Hours

J2/09/2015 MH  Conferred by telephone with Jim See re status of ethics com plaints /
Advocate's Recommendation / review;

)2/10/2015 MH  Reviewed email memoranda from Jim See re Advocate's Recommendation
and Report of Investigation; reviewed Advocate's Recommendation and
Report of Investigation; conferred by telephone with Jim See re same /
assessment / representation / inquiries from press re Advocate's
Recommendation; prepared and filed letter to Virlindia Doss (Ethics) / notice of
appearance; conferred by telephone with Kerrie Stiliman (Ethics) re concern
about inadvertent release of Advocate's Recommendation; 2.50

121172015 MH  Prepared email memoranda to Bob Malone (Ethics) re review of investigative
file; conferred with Bob Malone (Ethics) re same / recordings of IDA meetings;
reviewed recording of November 13, 2012 IDA meeting; prepared draft
response to Advocate's Recommendation; called / left message for Ken Evers
re IDA information; prepared email memoranda to Jim See re same / status /
developments; reviewed email memoranda from Jim See re same; prepared
email memorandum to Melody Hadley (AG) re scope probable cause
recommendation / Allegation Nine; conferred with Kerrie Stillman (Ethics) re
her review about inadvertent release of Advocate's Recommendation;
prepared email memoranda to Jim See re same; reviewed email memoranda
from Jim See re same; 3.00

2/12/2015 MH  Reviewed email memorandum from Melody Hadley (AG) re scope probable
cause recommendation / Allegation Nine; continued preparation of response
to Advocate's Recommendation; prepared email memoranda to Jim See re
same; reviewed email memoranda from Jim See re same; conferred by
telephone with Ken Evers re same; 1.20

2115/2015 MH  Continued preparation of response to Advocate's Recommendation; prepared
email memoranda to Jim See re same; 1.60

2/16/2015 MH  Received telephone call from Jim See re draft response to Advocate's
Recommendation; ' 0.20

2/25/2015 MH  Reviewed email memoranda from Jim See re questions / concerns with Ethics
process / charges; reviewed and analyzed law re same; prepared email
memoranda to Jim See re same: 1.00

For Current Services Rendered 9.50 2,850.00

16



Page: 2
March 09, 2015

SEE/NIM
Account No: 3967-21242
Statement No: 445125

ETHICS 12-277, 13-109, 13-160 & 13-179
Recapitulation

Timekeeper Hours Rate Total

MARK HERRON 9.50 $300.00 $2,850.00
Total Current Work 2,850.00
Balance Due $2,850.00
Please Remit $2,850.00

ALL INVOICES DUE UPON RECEIPT.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT.

17



MESSER CAPARELLO, P.A.
2618 CENTENNIAL PLACE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308
TELEPHONE (850)222-0720
E.I.N. 59-2921100

. Page: 1
SEENIM March 09, 2015
206 N. 6th Avenue Account No: 3967
Wauchula FL 33873
Afin: JIM SEE
PLEASE INCLUDE THIS PAGE WITH PAYMENT
Previous Balance Fees Expenses Advances Payments Balance
3967-21242 ETHICS 12-277, 13-109, 13-160 & 13-179
0.00 2,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $2,850.00

o 213115
CK 104 08Lp

ALL INVOICES DUE UPON RECEIPT.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT.

18



SEENIM

206 N, 6th Avenue Account No:

MESSER CAPARELLO, P.A.
2618 CENTENNIAL PLACE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308
TELEPHONE (850)222-0720

E.IN. 58-2921100
Page: 1

April 08, 2015
" 3967-21242

Wauchula FL 33873 Statement No: 445659

Attn: JIM SEE

ETHICS 12-277, 13-109, 13-160 & 13-179

23/05/2015

J3/06/2015

)3/17/2015

13/18/2015

3311912015

J3/20/2015

13/24/2015

1312712015

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

Timekeeper
MARK HERRON 2,70 $300.00

Fees

Hours

Reviewed email memorandum from Jim See re meeting before probable
cause hearing; prepared email memorandum to Jim See re same;

Prepared for and attended Ethics Commission probable cause hearing;

conferred with Jim See re same; 2.00

Reviewed telephone message from Melody Hadley {AG) re status of case;
prepared email memorandum to Melody Hadiey re same; reviewed email
memorandum from Melody Hadley re same:

Conferred by telephone with Melody Hadley (AG) re potential settlement

framework:; 0.20

Prepared email memorandum to Jim See re conservations with Melody Hadley

(AG) / potential settiement framework; reviewed email memoranda from Jim

See re same / specific penalty; prepared email memoranda to Jim See re

same; conferred by telephone with Melody Hadley re same:; 0.40

Reviewed email memorandum from Melody Hadley (AG) re draft joint
stipulation; reviewed draft stipulation; prepared email memorandum to Jim

See re same; 0.10

Prepared email memorandum to Melody Hadley {AG) re joint stipulation due
date; prepared email memoranda fo Jim See re same; reviewed email
memorandum from Jim See re same;

Finalized / filed executed joint stipulation; prepared email memorandum to
Melody Hadley (AG) re same; reviewed email memorandum from Meilody
Hadley re same;

For Current Services Rendered 2.70 810.00
Recapitulation

Hours Rate Total
$810.00

Totai Current Work 810.00

Previous Balance $2,850.00

19



SEENIM

ETHICS 12-277, 13-109, 13-160 & 13-179

03/16/2015 Payment Received, Thank You.

Balance Due

Please Remit

Page: 2

April 06, 2015

Account No: 396721242
Statement No: 445659

Payments
-2,850.00

$810.00

$810.00

1Ay g

PATTD MR17TIS
CK# 1o ]

ALL INVOICES DUE UPON RECEIPT.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT.

20



DATE FILED

BEFORE THE AP
STATE OF FLORIDA R22 26
COMMISSION ON ETHICS . COMMISSION ON ETHics

In re JIM SEE,

Complaint Nos, 12-277, 13-109,
13-160, & 13-179 (consolidated)

Respondent.

Final Order No. 15-007

N Nanr e N N N

FINAL ORDER AND PUBLIC REPORT

The State of Florida Commission on Ethics, meeting in public session on April 17, 2015,
adopted the Pre-Probable Cause Joint Stipulation of Fact, Law, and Recommended Order entered

into between the Advocate for the Commission and the Respondent in this matter.
In accordance with the Stipulation, which is attached hereto and incorporated by

reference, the Commission finds that the Respondent, as 2 member of the Hardee County
Industrial Development Authority (IDA), violated Section 112.3143(3)(a), Florida Statutes, by
voting on matters which would have inured to his son's special private gain or loss, and by

failing to make proper disclosure regarding a vote on a matter which would have inured to the

special private gain or loss of Mosaic.!
For the violations, in accordance with the Stipulation, the Commission hereby

recommends a civil penalty in the total amount of $1,500, a penalty which the Respondent has

agreed to be subjected to and to pay.>

! Identified in the Advocate's Recommendation and in the Stipulation as allegations I and IX,

2 At its March 6, 2015 meeting (executive session), the Commission found no probable cause as
to allegations III, IV, V, VI, VI, X, XI, XTI, X1III, XV, and XV1I, as identified in the Advocate's
Recommendation and in the Stipulation, and dismissed these allegations. In addition, pursuant to

21



ORDERED by the State of Florida Commission on Ethics meeting in public session on

April 17, 2015,

bk s, 2010
al naere

Linda McKee Robison
Chair

cc:  Mr. Mark Herron, Attorney for Respondent
Ms. Melody A. Hadley, Commission Advocate
Mr. Henry Kuhiman, Complainant

the Stipulation, the Commission finds no probabie cause as to allegations II, VII, and XIV, as
identified in Recommendation and in the Stipulation, and dismisses these allegations.

22



DOUBLET

4 101 S. Adams Street + Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone (850) 224-5000 « Fax (850) 513-9516

= . For reservations across the nation
l Name & Address Rty HrLren www.doubletree.com or 1-806-222-TREE
L h LAHASSER .
Room
SEE, JAMES ‘ 1313/NQ2D
Amival Date /512015 3:05:00 PM
PO BOX 2325 Departure Date 3/6/2015
WAUCHULA FL 33873 Adult/Child
Eﬁt% Plan; ARP CJZ(- /:
AL:
Car: 0 z 0
TAX #:
Confirmation Number: 83953075
(|
3/512015 N HHONORS
HILTON WCRLBWIDE
DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
315120156 3440375 SELF PARKING $7.44 \&3{
3/5/2015 3440375  |SALES TAX-MISCELLANEOUS $0.56 waLpoRe
3/5/2015 3440376  |GUEST ROOM $125.10 ATOR
3512015 3440376 HOTEL TAX $9.38
3/5/2015 3440376 COUNTY TAX $6.26
WILL BE SETTLED TO VS$*4905 $148.74
EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF $0.00 CoNTLE
EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY
3/6/2015 STAY TOTAL
ROOM AND TAX $14074  $140.74
MISCELLANEOUS $7.44 $7.44 e
OTHER $0.56 $0.56 Hilion
DAILY TOTAL $148.74 $148.74 o
P Hittoo .
ACCOUNT NO. DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NQ/CHECK NO. i
744952 A
CARD MEMBER NAME AUTHORIZATION INITIAL MG
SINTE
ESTABLISHMENT NO. & LOCATION ESTABLISHMENT AGREES TO TRANSMIT TO CARD HOLDER FOR PAYMENT PURCHASES & SERVICES
TAXFS
HOMER
TIPS & MISC.
CARD MEMBER'S SIGNATURE o
TOTAL AMOUNT Rilton )
X . _ Grand Vaustions
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

MGMMAMSHWMMWW&@MWTHWORMMAMM

23



Hardee County Industrial Development Authority
Mosaic Special Revenue Fund - Budget Amendment June 9, 2015
For Fiscal Year October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015

Increase /
{Decrease)

Utilization and adjustment of Grant Fund Balance Carry forward -
Mosaic Fund Allocation:

Hardee County Community Redevelopment Agency $ 200,000
Total Fund Balance Carry forward adjustments for Mosaic Fund

Allocations S 200,000
Adjustments:
Grant Expenditures:
Hardee County Community Redevelopment Agency S 200,000 (1)
Total Adjustments S 200,000

(1) - Appropriate grant expenditures for Hardee County CRA grant.

24



8:09 AM Hardee County Economic Development
06/04/15 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2015
May 31, 15
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Wauchula State Bank 83,414.64
Total Checking/Savings 83,414.64
Total Current Assets 83,414.64
TOTAL ASSETS 83,414.64
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings) 108,080.67
Net Income -24,666.03
Total Equity 83,414.64
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 83,414.04

25

Page 1



8:10 AM Hardee County Economic Development

06/04/15 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis May 2015

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Grants
Reimbursements
Rent

Total Income

Expense
023-0 - Life/Health Insurance
025-0 - Payroll Expenses
031-0 - Professional Services
040-0 - Travel
043-0 - Utilities
044-0 - Rentals/Leases
048-0 - Promotional
051-0 - Office Supplies
052-0 - Operating Supplies
054-¢ - Books, Dues, & Subscriptions

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

26

May 15

67,500.00
232.64
1,000.00

68,732.64

4,234.50
16,297.57
8745
1,029.98
524.36
2,297.32
268.27
1.80
27.00
246.83

25,025.18
43,707.46

43,707.46

Page 1



8:10 AM

06/04/115
Cash Basis

Hardee County Economic Development

Profit & Loss
October 2014 through May 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grants
Reimbursements
Rent
Transfer In - IDA

Total Income

Expense
Marketing
023-0 - Life/Health Insurance
025-0 - Payroll Expenses
031-0 - Professional Services
040-0 - Travel
043-0 - Utilitles
044-0 - Rentals/Leases
047-0 - Printing/Binding
048-0 - Promotional
051-0 - Office Supplies
052-0 - Operating Supplies
054-0 - Books, Dues, & Subscriptions

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

27

Oct "14 - May 15

167,500.00
666.58
7,000.00
12,084.78

187,251.36

10,000.00
33,876.00
127,903.74
4,292.15
5,475.24
4,322.70
18,378.56
300.00
1,364.49
2,165.59
554.94
3,243.98

211,917.39

-24,666.03

-24,666.03

Page 1



8:10 AM Hardee County Economic Development
06/04/15 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2015
Type Date Num Name Memo Original Amount Balance
Wauchula State Bank 27,622.40
Check 05/01/2015  debit ADP -82.97 27,539.43
Check 05/07/2015  debit ADP -8,224.33 19,315.10
Check 05/07/2015 3455 Fl Revell May 2015 -2,207.32 17,017.78
Check 05/07/2015 3456 Jessie Wiggins Invé# 395 -180.00 16,837.78
Check 05/07/2015 3457 Sandy Meeks April 2015 -60.00 16,777.78
Check 05/07/2015 3458 William R Lambert travel -415.98 16,361.80
Check 05/07/2015 3459 We Clean Windows April 2015 -37.45 16,324.35
Check 05/11/2015 3460 Java Cafe lunch meeting 4/16/15 -43.60 16,280.75
Check 05/11/2015 3461 Sarah Petham April 2015 gotomypc -21.90 16,258.85
Deposit 05/13/2015 Deposit 1,000.00 17,258.85
Check 05/14/2015 3466 Java Cafe lunch meeting 5/6/15 -44.67 17,214.18
Check 05/15/2015  debit ADP -82.97 17,131.21
Check 05/15/2015 debit Florida Blue -4,234.50 12,896.71
Check 05/15/2015 3462 Cardmember Service #3114 -840.83 12,055.88
Check 05/15/2015 3463 Ulirich's Water Conditioning #753460 -27.00 12,028.88
Check 05/15/2015 3484 City of Wauchula #120260005 -356.99 11,671.89
Check 05/16/2015 3465 We Clean Windows VOID: May 2015 11,671.89
Check 05/21/2015  debit ADP -7,624.33 3,847.56
Deposit 05/26/2015 Deposit 12,084.78 15,932.34
Deposit 05/26/2015 Deposit 67,500.00 83,432.34
Check 05/26/2015 3467 Rapid Systems Invi 307655 -167.37 83,264,097
Deposit 05/27/2015 credit for worker's comp adjust... 232.64 83,497.61
Check 05/29/2015  debit ADP -82.97 83,414.64
Total Wauchula State Bank 83,414.64
1110 - Accounts receivable 0.00
Payment 05/13/2015 64830  Community Redevelopment... -1,000.00 1,000.00
Payment 05/13/2015 48B30  Community Redevelopment... -1,000.00 0.00
Total 1110 - Accounts receivable 0.00
1112 - Due from IDA 12,084.78
Deposit 05/26/2015 1678 Hardee County IDA to reimburse for Jim Stein's sal... -12,084.78 0.00
Total 1112 - Due from IDA 0.00
1299 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
Payment 05/13/2015 64830 Community Redevelopmenit... 1,000.00 1,000.00
Deposit 05/13/2015 64830  Community Redevelopment... Deposit -1,000.00 0.00
Total 1299 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings) -108,080.67
Total 3010 - Unrestrict (retainad eamings) -108,080.67
Grants -100,000.00
Deposit 05/26/2015 349 EDA first draw -67,500.00  -1R87,500.00
Total Grants -167,500.00
Reimbursements -433.94
Deposit 05/27/2015 credit for worker's comp adjust... -232.64 -666.58
Total Reimbursements -666.58
Rent -6,000.00
Invoice 05/13/2015 92 Community Redevelopment...  April 2015 -1,000.00 -7,000.00
Total Rent -7,000.00
Transfer In - IDA -12,084.78
Total Transfer In - IDA -12,084.78
Marketing 10,000.00
Total Marketing 10,000.00
023-0 - Life/Health Insurance 29,641.50
Check 05/15/2015  debit Florida Blue 4,234.50 33,876.00

Page 1



8:10 AM Hardee County Economic Development

06/04/15 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of May 31, 2015
Type Date Num Name Memo Original Amount Balance
Total 023-0 - Life/Health Insurance 33,876.00
025-0 - Payroll Expenses 111,606.17
Check 05/01/2015  debit ADP 82.97 111,689.14
Check 05/07/2015  debit ADP 8,224.33 119,913.47
Check 05/15/2015  debit ADP 82.97 118,996.44
Check 05/21/2015  debit ADP 7,824.33 127,820.77
Check 05/29/2015  debit ADP 82.97 127,903.74
Total 025-0 - Payroll Expenses 127,903.74
031-0 - Professional Services 4,184.70
Check 05/07/2015 3457 Sandy Meeks April 2015 60.00 4,254.70
Check 05/07/2015 3459 We Clean Windows April 2015 3745 4,292 15
Check 05/15/2015 3465 We Clean Windows May 2015 0.00 420215
Total 031-0 - Professional Services 4,292 15
040-0 - Travel 4,445.26
Check 05/07/2015 3458 William R Lambert fravel 415.98 4,861.24
Check 05/15/2015 3462 Cardmember Service Bill's hotel in Tallahassee 3/26/15 614.00 5,475.24
Total 040-0 - Travel 5,475.24
043-0 - Utilities 3,798.34
Check 05/15/2015 3464 City of Wauchula #120260005 356.99 4,155.33
Check 05/26/2015 3467 Rapid Systems Inv# 307655 167.37 4,322.70
Total 043-0 - Utilities 4,322.70
044-0 - Rentals/Leases 16,081.24
Check 05/07/2015 3455 Fl Revell May 2015 2,297.32 18,378.56
Total 044-0 - Rentals/Leases 18,378.56
047-0 - Printing/Binding 300.00
Total 047-0 - Printing/Binding 300.00
048-0 - Prometional 1,096.22
Check 05/07/2015 3456 Jessie Wiggins It 395 180.00 1,276.22
Check 05/11/2015 3460 Java Cafe lunch meeting 4/16/15 43,60 1.319.82
Check 05/14/2015 3466 Java Cafe lunch meeting 5/6/15 4467 1,364.49
Total 048-0 - Promotional 1,364.49
051-0 - Office Supplies 2,163.69
Check 05/15/2015 3462 Cardmember Service padded envelope needed for p... 1.90 2,165.59
Total 051-0 - Office Supplies 2,165.59
052-0 - Operating Supplles 567.94
Checi 05/15/2015 3463 Ulirich's Water Conditioning #753460 27.00 594.94
Total 052-0 - Operating Supplies 594.94
054-0 - Books, Dues, & Subscriptions 2,997.15
Check 05/11/2015 3461 Sarah Pelham April 2015 gotomypc 21.90 3,019.05
Check 05/15/2015 3462 Cardmember Service gotomypc, godaddy, norton ren... 224.93 3,243.08
Total 054-0 - Books, Dues, & Subscriptions 3,243.98
TOTAL 0.00

Page 2

29



S102/£1/50 01 §102/02/P0 :wolj poluad Aed

TMO/MY - LE8/8212 | lloahed - GL02/12/G 10} | Nlouhed - SLOZ/L/S :Wi0ly Salep 3oayD

waswdojereq

¥1:80 S102/0/90 :peluld 9)12( | Jo | ojwouos3 Ajune) aapie :Auedwon
8 :Aueduio so} BARd J6N [El0L
BG658'GLY vLSOL LS E1°050'2L$ 0008 1L e05'2Y Gl 000 1919104, Audwion
g tAouenbey Apieemig 105 9ked JoN [j0L
§5656'513 FESOLME o g10s021e oo lieoges PR'ESH'YIS 00’0 Apjeamig :spejo) Aouenbal Aeg
gh'942') 69°LLL aa 0're’i 000 geree - 000 3 selep ‘uielg S102/L0/50
Lo'EEe’l 2608 aq 12E00'L 00'0 e baL 69°451'] 000 7 Reu ‘Bujseiyos S102/L0/50
et Fi-4: ¥ aq 65681 000 9279l SE'ES9°) 00°0 M YEIeS ‘weyied S102/£0/90
IEEIF'E BE'SES aa FAN: -y a0'd S288L eeaLL'E 000 H WeiA Ur pequie S108/20/50
§1°989°) 89°L11 qaaq 118 4 -8 000 8E°P62 9¥'8€5°) oo 3 sewer ‘el S102/1E/S0
L9°8EL' ) ce'0a aa €608 000 Srvsl 69'£50'1 000 T asuy ‘Bupeyeg S102/12/50
2L2L9') 18811 aa 85'658'1 000 829t 59'eSS'L 000 M yeeg 'weyey SL0Z/iE/S0

IEZIE'E

e

68582 aq 91°882'2 00°0 9/°88. Z6'9L0'E Y UBIIM I uequEy rﬂimsg%@.

ApgeEn

Ssuidg jao] Gfndig ON AR fEed SUBINEE] Pt =L Pleg (E10L BN, siEg 4294

Arewwng jjoifed

30



| abegq

%0 0v L'} S5°C18'6C L6'EERE or L0L'Sh awosu| JoN
%0°0FL'L SSEl8'6E L6'EE8'e v L0L'EY Swoou| Aleujpio 19N
%209 revzs'ol- Zr6rS' Iy 8L'6z0'se esuedx3 |2joL
%Z'962 05'eaL gees £8°8Z suopdiasqng 3 ‘sang ‘syoog - oS0
00'le so|iddng Bunesedg - 0-zso
%80 oi'gve- 00052 06°L sa||ddng 2110 - 0-150
%8S BFFOL'y- GL'Ze9'y 12892 leuonowoud - g-8p0
%0°0 29°Lp- oLy 000 UeUAUIRK B SHedsy - 000
%00 00°052- 00082 000 adueinsu| - 0-5p0
%G'E8 89°ZGH- 00'062'Z Ze'L62'e S38LOYS|E)USY - 0-P10
%68 #9001~ 00629 0€'¥2s SORINN - 0-EF0
%9EZL 59'061 £e'ges 86'620'L [8ARIL . 0-0F0
%b'ee zZele- 29°9Lp S 16 $8IIAJ9S |EUO|SSBjOL - 0-LE0
%6°1.59 16°261'E) 00'005'2 19'262'9L sasusdxy |joshed - 0-5Z0
%G'c9 iLzer'e- 19'999'9 0S'FEZ'P soueansu| ieaH/2411 - 0€20
%00 007005'22- 00°005'Z2 000 seue|eg seinbey - g-z1L0
ssuedxg
%P LSL LE'6FE'SZ £E°68€'GH $o'ZEL'80 awoou| [gjor
%00 £8'eEL's- £L'EEL'g 000 val - U] Jysues)
%0001 00'0 00000t 00°000'} juey
AT sjusasInguIsy
%b 0L 19'9Lp'sE ££°€80°2¢ 00700529 sjueIn
%00 19991 '~ 19°9%1L'y 000 premiog Aued
awodu|
asuadxg/owoou) A1euipio
386png jo o, 1e6png JaAg ¢ 19Bpng gl Aey
S10Z Aei s|seg yses
[en)Oy "SA uwm_o—._m SSO0T @ Jjolid S1iy0/90

Juswdojsaaq d1wouo23 AJuUno? Ispiey Wv 60:2

31



00°200'95 00°200°9S #0955 '0¢- 00°200°0S r0'955'95-
00°200'2g 00°200'05 ¥0°986'0¢e- 00°200'98 0955 0¢-
00°EBS'86P 00°£65'86Y O 208'c2E 00°'£65'86Y O¥'208'€ZZ
- 805 805
00'8e 00'6€
oL PeLL
00000} 00°000'L Z8089'e 00°000'1 zZ8'089'e
¥6'78S ¥6'65
00°000'C 00'000' 06128 00°000'¢ 08'L2e'e
00°€65'sg 00'€65°cS 04'%95'L 00'£85'68 04'p05°L
00°'00€ 00°00e
00005 00°005 000 00°00% 000
00°000'¢ 00°000'c 000 00°000'E 000
00°000ce 00°000'cE 88'5/9'02 00°000'cE 88°619'0Z
00°005'4 00'005'2 Lre0L'y 00°005'2 LeaL'y
00°000'01 00'000'0) £e'vzL's 00°000'01 CEVTL'S
00°000'S 00°000's SL'69E'y 00°000'S G1'68E'Y
00°000'0¢ 00°000'0¢ £7°G68'CEL 00°000'0¢ £'G68'GEL
00°000°'08 00°000'08 00°'9.8'cE 00°000'08 00'9.8'EE
00'000°04T 00°000'022 000 00°000'022 000
00'000°0L 0000004
00°008'v5S 00°009'p5S 9E°1L5Z 2181 00°009'PSS 9€°1L82'28)
00'009'46 00°009'26 8L¥80'CI 00°009'26 8.980°Z)
00°000°ZL 00'000°ZL 00°000'2 00°000'2L 00°000°2
00°000'0L 00'000'0) 85999 00°000'0} 85°009
00°000'c8E 00°000'sg8E 00'005'29) 00'000'68¢ 007009281
00°000'05 00°000°0% 00°0 0000005 000
)ebpng [enuuy 1wbpng a1x Sl dag - ¥1. 190 18Bpng St dag - L. 0O

ewiooyy JaN
awoau| BRI JoN

osuadxg |ejor
sasuedxa a1 - 90se 2J0L

J8i0 - sesusdxo ISIW - 005§
lesouab - asuedxs yseieiu) - o8
sosuedxe oSy - gose
suopduosqng 3 ‘seng ‘sjoog - 0-p50
s9|iddng Bugesedg - g-zop
s9|iddng eaiyo - 0-150
leuopowold - 0-gi0
Buipujg/Bupung - 0-240
soueusjuiel 2 sieday - g-op0
8OURINSU| - g-SP0
soseas|Buey - 010
Sanlpn - 0-£%0
loaeaL - 0-0p0
S0IAIeE (BUC|SSHYO. - O-LEOD
sasuadx] jjoshed - 0-620
SJURINSUY| YpleeH/ayI - 0-£20
sele|eg JenBay . g-z)0
Bunaysey
esuadxg

WO [£JOL

Wl - U] Jaysues ]
jusy
sJusWBSINquIIsy
siuess)y
piemio Alen
ewoau|
asuadxz/swoou) Aieuipio

§10Z Jaquieydeg yBnouy; 10z 49qo300

edueLluiopad jebpng sso1 @ Jj0id
juswdojaaeq s1wouosz Ajuno sepley

s|seg ysen
SL0/90

WY 80:8

32



| aBug

—_—————— e e — . e ———— e, e Y ——
00'Zov'sg 13> .1 FB'EES'E re'ese’s I16'EEa'E 1e°¢En'e 132 ] TEEENT £6°CER'E E6'EEED EGEER'E zeen's 13- -] ebsal] yoN
00'£00'08 I6EER'E LG'EERE 18EEED 18°EERE 18°€e8'e 16°EEED TO'EER'E EO'EER'S POEEE'D E8'EEA'e Ze'een's LEEEED ewoau) ARulpO JeN
00'EB5'BBF ZWerg'Ly EETIY ere' Iy Zrape'Ly Trare' iy crove'Ly rers' Ly 10 Wors'ty WepS'LY Zv'ere'Ly TPBKS'IY equsdig oy
00°000°E EE'ER 4] 55 o] e ce'en £EE8 ¥'ER e pe'tH Lo €E'El suopdyIsgng 7 ‘seng ‘wiood - 090
00°000'¢ 00052 00052 00082 00052 00°052 0005 00092 00'95Z 00052 00'052 00052 00'052 o8f|ddng 9210 - 0-)50
00'€69'93 SI'EeR'y St'ze'y 5 ZE8'F G2'2E0'Y 5288 GL'2Ea'y 9L77e0'y SLZe0'y SLTR0'Y 82Ze0'y GI'ZEa'y 54'286'Y IRUDHOWON - 0P}
00°008 9Ly eyt W 0r & 'ty oy oLy iy oy 8L 9 soMRUBIUMK § WRdSY - 0-I30
000008 00052 00'08% 00°09Z 00052 00°062 00'0SE o¥ose 00052 o082 00052 00082 00°082 eaumnl| - prs¥D
00'000'ce 000542 000542 00°08L'2 000547 0009’z 00'0aL'z 000522 000822 W'osLz 00'084'Z 000842 000822 SOUREY ey - 0D
00'005°2 00520 00'SZ9 00'528 007628 00°528 00929 00°629 00520 00'520 00'tiz9 00°620 D)5z sepiinn - 0Ev0
B000'n) £E'EER CE'EER £6'ge £9'EE8 £E'teR €E'6t0 [y] YEEES peces TEEEd YE'EER £E'Eee [ ]
00'000'S Ly 8oLy ey Loy oLy fl-y: % 108LF 0nY 1T 00ky ey Ly $80JAISG RUOIEBEJOI] - O-LED
00'000°08 00'009'7 000052 000057 00’0097 000057 00°008'2 00005 00’003 00'005°Z 000052 00°009'T 00°008°Z seguedig eidey . 520
0000008 9'080'0 L0'gea‘e 9000 gy Lo'ena'n 9980'9 89'600'0 89°900'0 99'800'0 99'999°0 1o'009's 1orepp'e SouRINYRU| YyeeHayT - O-EZ0
0000008 Wrons'zz t0'009'ZE 00'005'zZ o'o09'zz 0000528 00'00g'eZ 0000522 00'005°2Z 00009'22 00'009'2Z OO'DIS'EE 00'009'22 9eynneg mnBoy . o.a_.ﬁ
esuedig
o 000'psg EEEOR‘ay EE'EBE'gY EE'ERY'LY EE'EaE"ar SECHE'Sy [T CEERE'SY vE'ERE'ay rEeRe'sy ¥E'ERE'OF PEERE'S EEE0U' LY euoo 0L
00’09’26 Ee'tel'a EEEEL'D CE'EEL'D BE'EEL'D EC'EEl's EEEEI' EEEEL'R YEEEL'D TEEEL'R ¥EEE'S PE'EEL'D EEEEL'R VaI - Uy JejuuryL
00'000'21 aQooo’ 007000} 00°000'+ 00'000'} £O'000't 00'000' 00°000' 00°000°E 00'000' ) 00°000'L 00000+ 00'000' jued
000000} 00'008'Z 00'005' 00008 000052 SgusleRINGLIIEY
00'000'98¢ £EER0'EE EC'ERO'ZE EE'ER0'EE £EE80'ZE EE'ER0'ZE £TER0'2E ££880°28 YE'EB0'2E PE'EBO'ZE w'Es0'ze PEEA0'EE EE'ERO'ZE nunY
00'000'08 8’88l 891y 1oel'y io'eal'y FLE-CIR ety 19991F 20'00L'F 20001y 89°801 'y ou'eaL'y el PIBMIO ] Auesy
o)
ssusdaiswoou) Lsujprn
SLA0B-pLJ00 _ grdeg gy Bny sLine geunp Spdmy 31 v e Shmp Skgog 5} uep ¥} 989 #1AON #1190
TI0L
5102 Jequisydag yBnony ¢L0z Jeqolag “19eq yue
majaanQ JaBpng ssoT g Jyoud SHro/a0

wsawdojeasq UoUOST Aunoy) sepiey ny 209

33



8:06 AM Hardee County Economic Development
06/03/15 Reconciliation Detail
Wauchula State Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2015
Type Dato Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 29,135.21
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items
Check 03/10/2015 3427 FEDC X -350.00 -350.00
Check 04/21/2015 3445 Sarah Pelham X -49.00 -399.00
Check 0412712015 34438 SFS8C X -875.00 -1,274.00
Check 04/27/2015 3449 Hardee County Cha... X -418.76 -1,662.76
Check 05/01/2015 debit ADP X -82.97 -1,775.73
Check 05/07/2015 debit ADP X -8,224.33 -10,000.06
Check 05/07/2015 3455 FI Revell X -2.297.32 -12,297.38
Check 0510712015 3458 William R Lambert X -415.98 -12,713.36
Check 05/07/2015 3456 Jessie Wiggins X -180.00 -12,893.36
Check 05/07/2015 3457 Sandy Meeks X -60.00 -12,953.36
Check 05/07/2015 3459 We Clean Windows X -37.45 -12,890.81
Check 051172016 3460 Java Cafe X -43.60 -13,034.41
Check 05/11/2015 3461 Sarah Pelham X -21.90 -13,056.31
Check 05/14/2015 3468 Java Cafe X -44.67 -13,100.98
Check 05/15/2015 debit Florida Blue X -4,234.50 -17,335.48
Check 05/16/2015 3462 Cardmember Service X -840.83 -18,176.31
Check 05/15/2015 3464 City of Wauchula X -356.99 -18,533.30
Check 05/15/2015 debit ADP X -8§2.97 -18,616.27
Check 05/15/2015 3463 Ullrich's Water Cond... X -27.00 -18,643.27
Check 05/21/2015 debit ADP X -7,824.33 -26,467.60
Check 05/29/2015 debit ADP X -82.97 -26,550.67
Total Checks and Payments -26,550.57 -26,550.57
Deposits and Credits - 4 Items
Deposit 05/13/2015 X 1,000.00 1,000.00
Check 0515/2015 3465 We Clean Windows X 1,000.00
Deposit 05/26/2015 X 12,084.78 13,084.78
Deposit 05/26/2015 X 67,500.00 80,584.78
Total Deposits and Credits 80.584_.78 80,584.78
Total Cleared Transactions 54,034.21 54,034.21
Cleared Balance 54,034.21 83,169.42
Uncleared Transactlons
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 05/26/2015 3467 Rapid Systems -167.37 -167.37
Tolal Checks and Payments -167.37 -167.37
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
General Journal 12/04/2013 wbwi{OR  The Economist 179.95 179.95
Deposit 05/27/2015 232.64 412.59
Total Deposits and Credits 412.59 412.59
Total Uncleared Transactions 24522 245,22
Register Balance as of 05/31/2015 64,279.43 83,414.64
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check 06/01/2015 3468 Fl Revel -2,207.32 -2,297.32
Check 06/01/2015 3472 Cardmember Service 454 93 -2,752.25
Check 06/01/2015 3471 City of Wauchula 424,71 -3,176.98
Check 06/01/2015 3469 Office Depot -156.31 -3,333.27
Check 06/01/2015 3470 Sarah Pelham -21.90 -3,355.17
Check D6/01/2015 3473 Ullrich's Water Cond... -16.00 -3,371.17
Check 06/02/2015 3474 Sandy Meeks -60.00 -3,431.17
Check 06/03/2015 3478 William R Lambert -249.09 -3,680.26
Check 06/03/2015 3476 Jessie Wiggins -135.00 -3,815.26
Check 06/03/2015 3477 Java Cafe -46.06 -3,861.32

34

Page 1



Hardee County Economic Development

Reconciliation Detail

Wauchula State Bank, Period Ending 05/31/2015

8:06 AM
06/03/15
Type Date
Check 06/03/2015
Check 06/04/2015

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

3475
debit

Name Clr Amount
William R {_ambert -37.00
ADP -7,991.69
-11,890.01
-11,890.01
42,389.42

Balance

-3,898.32
-11,890.01

-11,880.01
-11,880.01
71,524.63

3s

Page 2



8:15 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

06/04/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2015
May 31,15
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101004 - WSB Mosaic 4,585,975.08
101007 - WSB-Florikan Deposit Account 100,056.85
101009 - WSB Sales 119,900.02
101011 - Mosaic Disbursement Account 24.47
101012 - Incubator Account 38.30
Total Checking/Savings 4,805,994.72
Accounts Receivable
115001 - Accounts Receivable Rental Inc 6,079.11
Total Accounts Receivable 6,079.11
Other Cusrent Assets
1330131 - Rapid Systems Note 127,878.00
1330132 - Altowance for Uncollectible Not -127,878.00
Total Other Current Assets 0.00
Total Gurrent Assets 4,812,073.83
Fixed Asseots
Land Available for Sale
161908 - Orignal Purchase Hwy 62 Propert 887,943.00
161909 - Original Purchase Park Improvem 73,008.61
161910 - Terrel Property 1,141,500.00
161911 - Original Purchase less propsold -811,468.54
161912 - Contribution of Lot 33,250.00
Total Land Available for Sale 1,324,233.07
Total Fixed Assets 1,324,233.07
Cther Assets
Due From Other Funds
140001 - Due from GF -100,004.89
240000 - Due to SR 100,004.89
Total Due From Other Funds 0.00
Due From Other Governments
133001 - Due from EDA 416,785.84
Total Due From Other Governments 416,785.84
Total Other Assets 416,785.84
TOTAL ASSETS 6,553,002,74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Llabilities
Current Liabllities
Other Current Liabilities
220000 - Prepald Rent 8,872.00
220002 - Rental Deposit - Florikan 100,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 108,872.00
Total Current Liabilities 108,872.00
Total Liabilities 108,872.00
Equity
Fund Balance
3000 - Nonspendable 1,324,233.57
3001 - Restriced for Economic Dev Proj 6,120,200.02
3002 - Assighed 19,227.00

36

Page 1



8:15 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

06/04/15
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2015

3003 - Unassigned
Total Fund Balance
Net income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

37

May 31, 15

546,421.00

8,010,081.59
-1,565,860.85

6,444,220.74

6,553,092.74

Page 2



8:17 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

06/04/15 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2015
May 15
Income
337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD 147,061.18
361100 - Interest Income gen fd 10.17
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts 586.12
362001 - Rental Income 13,062.51
Total Income 160,719.98
Expense
5193100 - Professional Fees Legal 6,917.25
519320 - Accounting and audit 3,750.00
519321 - Meeting Security 240.00
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds 2,887.00
5194301 - Utilities 4,715.55
519460 - Repairs and Maintenance GF 862.00
5194601 - Repalrs and Maintenance 75.00
519480 - Advertising 56.00
5185206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer 1,975.00
519840 - Grant expenses 52,128.79
519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports 13,575.58
519843 - Grant expense- Stream 2 Sea 64,733.23
6000 - Capital Outlay 284,931.43
Total Expense 436,846.83
Net Income -276,126.85

38

Page 1



8:17 AM

06/04/15
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
October 2014 through May 2015

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Oct "4 - May 15

337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD
337501 - EDA Grant Income

361100 - Interest Income gen §d
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts
362001 - Rental Income

369901 - Frult Income

369902 - Misc. Income Gen Fd

369903 - Misc. Income Mosaic Fd

Total income

Expense

519207 - Misc. Other Expenses

5193100 - Professional Fees Legal
5193105 - Professional Fees

519320 - Accounting and audit

519321 - Meeting Security

5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds
5194301 - Utilities

519450 - Insurance Expense

519460 - Repairs and Maintenance GF
5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance
519480 - Advertising

5194903 - Property Taxes

519510 - Office Supplies

5195205 - Bank Service Charges Gen FD
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer
51954 - Dues, Subscriptions, Membership
519836 - Tourism Development

519840 - Grant expenses

519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports
519842 - Grant expense - Cantu Apairies
519843 - Grant expense- Stream 2 Sea
6000 - Capital Outlay

6001 - Transfer to EDC

Total Expense

Net Income

39

2,870,991.09
0.00

83.89
4,918.11
101,131.37
11,086.47
144.76
1,182.23

3,089,547.92

1,812.64
29,827.25
386.50
103,722.10
1,305.00
13,873.00
51,692.86
53,224.89
2,439.00
3,542.56
774.50
80,774.93
567.31
5.00
23,102.17
175.00
13,132.50
102,897.07
137,315.80
1,500.00
268,333.37
3,752,920.44
12,084.78

4,665,408.77

-1,565,860.85

Page 1



00°v9zae 00°'S26°}- S6'SLL L)L awoou| J8N
817261911 00'526'L -  SEeLLLL asuadx3 |ejoL
20528l 000 000 Aeing epdes - poo9
€TEEL'YD 000 000 B3g 7 Weeng -asuadxs RIS . ErEsLS
85°GIG'EL 000 000 sHodg ajpped - esuedxq Juels - LEBELS
PRve6'vE 00'0 SE'ELLLL sesuadxe Jurlo - 0rR61S
000 00°6L6') 000 Joz)piad/Bupielsie) sA0ls - 90ZS6LS
000 000 000 BuispJaapy - 0a¥6LS
00D 000 000 soueuSjUlEW pue sitedey - LOSYELS
00'z98 00’0 000 49 eoueusjulel pue siedoy - 09y6LS
LS'OPD'L 000 000 SN - LOEPELS
00°00€ 000 000 spunouts pue Bukieospue - 00bE6LS
000 000 000 Runoeg Bunsey - 1ZE6LS
000 000 000 Hpne pue Bugunoooy . oze61Ls
000 000 00’0 |eBa seay |euc|ssejoud - 00LE6LS
asuedxgy
81°190'2¢1 000 00°0 awaauf [e)o1
000 - 000 a 000 awoouj [ejuey - 100Z9E
000 000 000 8)23E Jlesow awoaul yselau| - L0LLOE
0070 000 00°0 P} ush swosu] ysas - 0oL L9
8L'180'L¥1 000 000 {d uen spaadoid Va3 - (0S.LEE
awooy|
(pung jeseuag) {puny esauan) (pung [essuag)
Jojeqnaug BA0ID dnois Jopuoy
S0z Aepy siseg [enioay
sse|) Aq sso @ yjoid .
Auoyny Juswdojaseq [emsnpul AJuno) aspieH Wv 218

40



Z 9bey

oat'zL801 99°195°L- ££'e5s'2- awosu) JoN
000 6V'E80'2 o5 IP9'E asuadx3 yejo)
000 000 o 000 Kepno jeydes - goo9
000 00°0 000 eag Z weeng -asuadxe Juels - ¢pesLS
00°0 000 00'0 SHodg a|pped - ssuedx3 JuelD - L2615
000 000 000 sesuadxe Jueis - 0pe6LS
00'0 000 000 1021 104/BuniejaIe) BAOLS - OTSELS
000 00°0 000 Buispuenpy . ggveLs
000 00'62 000 adueusjutely pue siedey - LogvELS
000 000 000 49 asueueuiey pue siiedsy - pOYELS
0070 87°809°2 §5000°L SolIIlN - LOSYELS
000 000 00°289°2 $pundip pue Buidesspue . pobE6LS
000 000 000 Aunseg Bunasl - 1LZe61S
000 00'0 00°0 3ipne pue Bununosyy - 0Ze61LS
00°0 000 00’0 Jefa] sead [euo|SS9J0Id - 0DLEBLS
osuadxgy
8t'zi8'01L £8°660'L ZZ'60'L aWodU[ [Ej0L
or'zi8'0L £8°660'} ZTPe0'L Ao [BJuUBY . LODZOE
000 000 000 $)03€ JjesOp BWIOIUI J$AIRW] - LOLLOE
000 00'0 00'0 P} UG swoou) 1sa10Y] - 00LLOE
00°0 00°0 000 a4 U3 speedoid vad - 00S.16€
awoauy|
(pung |esauesg) (pung jessues)) {puny jessueg)
{xadhay) ¢ © 1 sBuip)ng 29dg {JoApdy98L) # Buipjing oadg juswabBeuep Ajsadoig
SL0zZ Ao S18Bg [en1ooy
sse|) Aq ss0 ¥ Jyold €1ir0/90
Auoyiny Juewdojanraqg {ellisnpuj Ajuno?) sapieH Wv Li8

41



¢ afiey

00'052'c- vreva‘ol 80°c0Z'L- aWoay) JaN
00°0S2'E o 06t '6v L N 7 k) asuadxg |ejoL
000 z0'sze't - 0o - Kepno jendes - 0009
000 €TEEL'PO 00'0 BSS g Weong -asusdxad Juels) - £pe6Ls
000 85°G.SEL 000 suodg o|pped - esuadxg Jels - Y2615
00'0 61°821'25 000 sasuedyxe Jueis - opesLS
000 00°626'L 00°0 1ezjlia4 Bupelales aa0D - 9OZGELS
000 0095 0095 BuisiJeapy - 08¥61S
000 0062 000 odueuajuiel pue snedey - LOSYELS
000 00'Z98 000 49 eaueuajuiel pue sijedey - ov6LS
000 SSGLL'Y 000 salinf) - LOEVELS
000 00°288°2 000 Spunolg pue Bujdeaspue . 00rL6LS
000 0002 00°0vZ Ayunoeg Bupeel - LZEBLS
0008L' 000 000 ypne pue Bupunoady - 0ZEBLS
000 SZ/16'9 6Z'216'0 iefa saa4 Jeuoissejold - 00LEGLS
osuadxgy
000 8g8'ce1'09l FIN]A ewoau| [0l
000 15°290°CL 000 = a aWooU] [eJUSY - L00Z9E
000 00°0 00'0 SJ92€ D1BSOW SWIOIU| JSalel] - LOLLOE
000 2101 L2101 P} ueb swoou| 3seueiut - 90L1L9E
000 81°190' 171 000 Q4 usp spasdl0ld vad - 00S.E¢
awoau|
i {anuanay |edadg) pund |eisuas) [Bjo| {puny jessuen) .
SAjRASIU WY JOYI0 - pUng [elaussy
G10Z Aepy s|skq [BNJIoY
sse|D Aq sso7 @ Jyoud S0

Auoyiny Juswdojanaq [eLysnpu Ajuno?) eapiel WY 218

42



tr ebeg

62'0.LL°992- ZL9gs Ir900°c8Z- swodu| JaN
Loge's8Z 000 L'909'€82 asuadyx3 [ejoL
L'909°'e82 00'0 1+'909'€82 Aepng 1endes - pooo
000 000 000 €9g Z Weang -asuadxes Jueld - £YBELS
00'0 000 000 suodg a|pped - ssusdxy Juels - LpR61LS
000 000 000 sesuadxe JueJD - 0FR6LS
000 000 00'0 Jozjjad/Bunjejales snolg - 90Z56LS
000 000 000 Bujsipanpy - 021615
000 00'0 000 soueuuUie pue sieday - LO9PELS
000 000 00°0 49 e2ueugjuiely pue sieday - 09¥6LS
000 000 0070 sepIlN - LOSYELS
000 000 000 spunoug pue Buidesspue . 0orEELS
00'0 000 000 Aunoeg Buneayy - 126615
00°08L'¢ 000 00'0 Hpne pue BUBUNOIY - OZE6LS
co'o 000 000 lefia] seed [euolssayol - QOLEBLS
esuadxgy
ZL98% Z1o8s 00°0 awooy] (Bj0
000 o0 000 swooU| |BUSY - L00ZIE
z1'o8s Z1'985 000 S)39% J[esOop swoou) 5a18)u] - LOLLOE
000 000 00'0 P} ual awicou] Jsa1ay] - 001 LOE
000 000 000 Q4 ue9 Spaesold vaT - 005EE
swoou|
anuaAay |ewads |BjoL {enusaey [2vadsg) (anueasy [epadg)
18Uj0 - enuaasy Jeideds (vexpold) 9 Buipping sedg
S10Z Aep siseg [eniooy
sse|D Aq sso7 B Jyoid Rl
Ruoyny juswdojaraq euisnpuj Ajunos sspieyH Wv 218

43



g abeg

s99zZ1'9.2- WO} JON
£8°'0¥8'ock asuedx3 |gjoL
£F'LEG'VBE AepngQ jepdes . pooo
£2EEL'PO ©ag Z weans -asuadxa Juels - gpg6Ls
85°G/G'EL suodg a|pped - esuadxy Juels - Lpa6LS
6.'9Z1'25 sasuadxe Jueln - oveaGLS
00°626'1 Jaz|ped/Buniejale) 9A0LD - 90ZSELS
00'9§ Buisipeapy - 08p6LS
00'GL @duruBjUIRY pue siedey - LO9PGLS
00°Z98 49 eauruaqujely pue siedoy - 0OP6LS
GEGLL'Y SAUNN - LOSPELS
007288' spunous pue Buideaspue - poye6s
00'0rZ Aunoeg Bugeel - LZEELS
00062's ¥pne pue Bununoaay - gZEELS
6Z'L16'9 |eBa] sead [euoissejold - 00LE6LS
asuad g
86°61.2'09) awoou| |Bjo ),
LeZo0'EL swodu| |uUay - LO0ZOE
z1'98s SJO0E D1ESOYY SLIODU JSAI0Y] - LOLLSE
FANIT Py usb awoout 3saua)uf - §OLLOE
8L 190"t 0 UsH s$pasd0sd yasd - 00SLEE
eLwoou|
o VIOL
SL0Z aﬂE s|sieg [enIDoY
sse|) Aq ssoT % Jyoid 51vaR0
Auoyiny juswdojanrag jelysnpu] Ajuno?) aapJey Wv 28

44



z9'929'05)- I 159'8- 0Z°6.6'vZ-
EL'0Ty'ags 21'20L'ee 0Z°556'0r
8L¥80'CE 000 00
22'5v8'eee 000 00°0
LEEEE'80Z 0g'o 000
00°00%'} 000 000
08'sle'LEL 000 000
218°116'58 000 02°656'9y
00°0 ] 000
000 000 000
0c'o £L'20L'ET 0o
00's 000 00’0
Fa WAl 000 000
000 000 ooo
00°0 000 000
000 000 00’0
00'6EY'E oo 000
POBRL'YI 00’0 000
vi'vse'st 000 000
00°009'} 000 000
00°0 000 000
00°0 000 00’0
0s'98¢c o000 000
00'0 00'0 000
roZLe'L 00°0 000
LS'E6.L'88G 9.°08t'vL 0008812
000 000 00’0
0o ooo 000
000 L¥960°'LL 000
000 6Zrac'e 000
000 000 000
000 000 oo'o
000 000 000
Le'e6L'g8g 000 00°086'LZ
(pun4 |esousn) (pung jessuss) (puny |eisuag)

Jojeqnouy)

SA0CID) dnoug Jopluog

awoau| JaN
asuadhy |ejoL
033 o) t3jsuel] - 1009

Aepng |xdes - 0009
eeg g weals -esuadxe JUel - £pRELS

sajedy njue) - esuedxa Juels . ZyRELS
suodg I|pped - esuadxx el - LPRGLS

s9suedxe Juels - ObEGLS
juswdo)anag WsLNOY, - 9EQELS

diysiaquapy ‘suopduosgng ‘senq - pSELS

Jez|lius/Burelased eAoID - 90ZSELS

a4 uen safiieyn evirles yueq - GOZSELS

sel|ddng a0 - 0LS6LS

saxe] Auedold - C0BFELS

Buispaapy - 08r8LS

saueuujely pue saeday . LO9YELS

49 ssuruaujely pue siedey - 005615

asuadxg ssueInsy] - pSPELS

SoMInN - LOEPGLS

spunoig pue Bujdeospue - pope6Ls

Aunoeg Bunaal - LZEELS

llpne pue Bununosay . 0ZEELS

8§89 |euolssajoid - SO0LEBLS

JeBe] s9ad |eUO|SSEI0Id - DOLEGLS

sesuadx3 JoU0 "SI - 20Z6LS
asuadxy

WO [B}0 L

P4 2IeSC 3W0dU] 28| - £0669E

P4 Uag awioauj "asIW - Z0669E

awooy] jindd4 - LOGEAS

w0 [eusy - LOOZOE

S)208 JJESO SWIODU) IS8 - LOLLOE

P# uaB awoou) Jsa10Y - 00 L9E

SwodU| JueD ¥a3 - L0SICE

Q4 U39 spesdo.d yad - 005.L6€
ewoou|

Auoyiny Juswdojsnag leLysnpuj Ajuno) aspieH

S10Z Al ybnouy) Loz 419903100
sse|D Aq sso @ Jyoud

s|seq |eniooy
SLi70/90

WY L8

45



Z abey

46

6ZL1E'G $0°005°02- LS'8cli9LL- awoou| 18N
BT LIE'S S6°989'se 19'602°221 asuadxg |gjo),
000 000 000 003 o} Bysuel) - 100G
LE'GED'S 000 00°0 Aepno [epdes . ppog
000 00'0 00'0 Bag g Weang -esuadia Jueln - epR6Le
000 000 00°0 Sapedy nue) - esuadxo Juels - zpeeLs
000 000 000 spodg a|pped - asusdxg JUBIS - L8618
000 000 000 sesuadxa jJuels - g¢861S
000 000 000 awdojeasq wsNo] - 9£86LS
00'0 00'0 000 diyssequep ‘suondussqng ‘seng - pSeLS
000 0070 000 Jazjjjuad/Bupieleses aA0IS - 9OZSELS
000 000 00'0 Qd uen sefleys sajasog yueg - SOZSELS
000 000 000 seliddng 9910 - )1561LS
000 00'0 £67.12'08 sexe] Apedoid - COBYELS
000 00°0 000 Bujsipaapy - 08b6LS
00'0 95°2rs'e 000 @aueuUlel pue siedey - LOOYELS
000 000 000 49 a3ueujuiely pue siedey - 0Op6LS
000 000 £2'8¥0'61 esuadxgy sauemsu| . g5t51L8
86182 6.899'12 G6'282'01L sapInn - LOSPELS
000 00'649 00'868'L1 spunouy pue Bujdesspue . 0obeeLS
00'0 000 000 Ayinoeg Bunoay - 1ZE6LS
00°0 00°0 00'0 ¥pne pue Bugunodsoy - 0ZE61LS
000 00'0 000 §804 |euolssajold - SOLEGLS
000 000 000 |eBa seey [euoissejold - 00LEGLS
000 000 000 sosuadx3 JOYI0 "ISIN - 20Z6LS
asuadxg
000 0€'9ZE's 0L LIP'S awoou] [ejo
000 00'0 000 Pd 2SOl awosu| “osIY - C0669E
00°0 00°0 000 Pd ueg Woou| "SI « ZOEEIE
000 000 000 awoaul inld - LOGESE
00'0 0c'9ze's OV LLY'S awody| |Busy - LOOZ9E
000 000 00'0 $120k J]BSOR SWOOU| JSUB)| - LOLLIE
000 000 000 P4 uab swoouy 3saseu] - 00LLOE
000 0070 00°0 SWoDU| JURJD Va3 - LOSIEE
000 000 00°0 4 uUsn spe:oold va3 - 00SIE¢
awoauy[
(pury jeseusn) (puny |essuan) (pung |esousg)
{N4d) S Bujpping 2edg (19aryusal) ¥ Buipiing sadg juswobeuely Auadoig
§10Z Aepy ybnouys #10Z J8qo100 siseg jeniaoy
sse|D Aq sso 9 Jyoid SH¥0/90

Kuoyny Juswdojeraq lel3snpu] Hunos aspliey WY LL:g



¢ eBayg

95°265°L0 00'sl2L 0070 awoa| JoN
ZL'28¢e's) 00°642') 8S°Z1Z'09E'T asuedx3 ejo)
000 000 000 Q3 0} Jejsued) - 1009
000 00'622') 8G°L12'09E'Z Aepng |endes - poog
000 00'0 000 e9g Z weans -asuadxa Juess) - gpe6Ls
000 000 000 ssljedy njue) - esuadxe Juels - ZyRgLS
000 000 000 spucdg a|pped - esuadxy Juelp - LyR6LS
000 000 000 sosuadxe Juel9 - 0pesLs
000 000 000 juewdojeaeq wisLnC) - 9E86LS
000 000 00D diysssquiay ‘suopduasqng ‘seng - bSELS
000 00'0 000 lezijuo/Bupielaies 9A0IS - 90ZC6LS
000 00'0 00'0 ad uan sebieyd agjales yueg - GOZSELS
000 000 000 sallddng @040 - 0LG6LS
000 000 000 soxe] Apedold - Co6Y6LS
00'0 00°0 00°0 Buisiuoapy - 084615
000 000 000 souBUIUsE pue saedey - LO9PELS
000 000 000 49 sdueusjuew pue sijedsy - 0OV6LS
ZL29¢'61 00'0 000 esuadxy soueinsu| - 0SpELS
00'0 000 00'0 SOHIBN - LOEPELS
000 000 000 spunolg pue Buideospue - 0ope6LS
00'0 000 00°0 funoeg Bupeew - 1Ze6lS
000 00'0 000 Npne pue Bupunososy . gZeELS
000 000 000 8994 |euo|sseyold - SOLEGLS
00°0 00'0 00'0 IeBa seeg [euoissajold - QDLEGLS
000 000 000 sesuadx3 JaLIO ISIN - L0Z6LS
asuadxz
89°6.6'08 00'0 89°212'09E'Z a0 ejo)
000 000 000 Pd JIESOW awWooU| ‘S| - £06E9E
00°0 000 00’0 Pd ueg awoau| "SI - ZOEEIE
000 000 000 SWodU) BNy - LOBEIE
89°'68/6'98 000 000 awoou] [auey - LO0Z9S
000 0070 000 SJ308 RSO JWOIUI )5240)V] - LOLLOE
000 000 0070 b3 uaB swoou| yseseul - 00LL9E
000 00'0 000 ooy JuelH vag - LOSLEE
000 000 89°212'098'C 04 uss speedoid va3 - 005I5¢
BIodU}
(puny |eisuap) {pun4 jeseusn) {puny |esauen)
{xefdAay) ¢ 9 ) sBuiping ssdg (€1 107) L Buippng sadg (ueypiord) 9 Buipng sadg
5102 Aely yGnoay) p10z 1990100 sjseg Jenoay
ssejD Aq sso » Jyoud §1/70/90

fuoyiny Juswdojansq fewysnpuy fjunoy sapien WY 218

47



¢ eBeyg

0izzL'e0L- 9Z'655'262- L 200°Z¢- awioouj JaN
0L'ZZ2'c0} ¥8'900'048' 6£'9£2'2E asuadx3z Jejo)
000 8L¥80'2) 000 003 03 Jeysuel] - 109
000 LL'ELE'065' 000 Aeying jeydes - poos
000 LE°ECE'89T 00°0 B3§ Z Weang -asuodxs JUBIS) . £p86LS
000 00'005'L 000 sauledy mue) - asusdxe JueLY) . ZYEELS
000 08'SLE"2E) 000 suodg sipped - esuadxg Juels) . Lya6Ls
000 L0°L68'20) 000 sesuadya Juels . opRELS
000 000 000 Juswdojeasq wsuno| - 9£86LS
000 00°GL) on'silL diyssagiely ‘suondiosqng ‘seng - y561S
000 lzol'ee 000 Jezjua/Buyejele) aA0ls - 90ZSELS
000 00'S 000 a4 uag sablieyp saaleg yueq - Sozosls
000 LeL9G Po¥GL sajiddng 8010 - 01S6LS
000 £6'PLL'0B 000 saxe) Apedoud - £06Y6LS
00’0 05'viL 0574l BuisnJeapy . 08¥61S
00D 98'2he'e 00’0 aoueusjulel pue siieday - LO9YELS
000 00'6EY'T 000 49 sdueusjuiel pue siedey - 09Y6ELS
000 68'bez'es 000 asuadxg eourinsy] - OSHELS
00°0 99°269'L8 000 SanIBN - LOEPELS
000 00'e48'EL 000 spunoJg pue Buidesspue - 0orE6LS
000 00°508'L 00's0g"L funoeg Buysal - LzS6LS
0L'ggL'eoL 000 00°0 Wpne pue BUNUNOCDY - OZEBLS
000 05'98€ 000 $05] Jeuoissejold - SOLEELS
000 GZ'.Z8'6Z §Z'.28'62 ieBe] s994 Jeuo|ssejoid - 00LEGLS
000 ¥9Z18°L 000 sasuadx3 Jeylo IsIN - L0Z6LS
asuadxg
000 85 2vF'e80'E 60822 awoou| [gjoy
00'0 000 000 Pd d|ESOJy swodu] "ISI - £066IE
000 8L bl aLvblL P4 Uag awodu| "SI - Z0669S
000 1t'960'L1 000 AWODU] YN - LOGBOE
000 LE'LEL'LOL 000 Swosu| |eJudy . L00ZOE
000 000 000 $3008 J|eSOl BWOIU| JSasN| - LOLLOE
000 69°c8 69°€8 P} uab ewoou| ysaue) - 00LLOE
000 00'0 000 awioou] eI vas - LOSLEE
000 60°166'026'2 000 a4 usp &paadoid VA - POSLEE

(enusaoy [e12adg)
SAlENSIUJWPY

pung jeisuasgy jejol

(pung |eisuen)
10 - pung |Riauan

awoauj|

48

§10Z Ael yBnoay) ¢10z Jeqojog siseg fensooy
sse|) Aq sso7 B Jjoid SHP0/00
Auoyiny jJuswdojerag lerisnpu] fjunon sepieH WY L}:8



g abeg

0s'ZEL'EL- £TZ8LL 0s"0Ft'se- suwiosu) JoN
0S'2EL'E) 000 05'0vE'se asuady3 |ejo)
000 00'0 000 003 o) Jsysuey) - 009
00'0 00°0 05'0vE'se Aepng |epde) - ooo9
000 000 000 B9 Z Weang -asusdxe JuBlS - SpRELS
000 000 000 seuiedy njue) - asuedxo Juels - Zpgels
00'0 00°0 000 spodg ajpped - ssusdxg juelp - Lyg61Ls
00'0 000 000 sesuadxe JeID - 0pE61LS
0§°ZEL'EL 00'0 000 yuawdoleasq wsuNoy, - 9E86ES
000 000 00°0 diyssaquel ‘sucnduosqng ‘sang - psgLS
000 00'0 000 Jazjipe/Bupereies 201 - 90ZSELS
0070 000 00'0 Qd uen sabieyy eaiaseg yueq - SOZGELS
000 000 00°0 sal|ddng 9240 - 0LS6LS
000 000 000 saxe| Ayedold - E0BYELS
00'0 000 000 BuiSISADY - 084615
000 00'0 000 esueudjuiely pue sijeday . L09V6LS
0070 00'0 000 49 ddueusjuiely pue sijeday - 09F6LS
000 000 000 esuadx3 eoueinsuj - 0SH6LS
000 00°0 000 seming - LOLYBLS
000 000 00°0 spunoig pue BuidesspueT - govresLs
00'0 00'0 000 Aunseg Bunesy - LZEGLS
000 000 00'0 Hpne pue Bupunoooy - 0ZEGLS
000 00’0 000 5934 |eUOISSAY0LNd - SOLEGLS
000 000 00'0 leBa] saeg [euoissajold - 00LEGLS
00'0 000 000 sesuadxy JaUIO "9SIN - L0Z6LS
asuedxy
000 £2°291L'} 000 alooU| Jejo )
00'0 €Z'Z81L'L 000 Pd diesoW BUIOOLY "SI - £0669E
000 000 000 Pd U39 sWodu| "SI - Z0BGBE
00°0 0070 000 awioodu] 3Ind4 - LOGE9E
00'0 000 00°0 awoou| jejuey - LO0ZOE
00'0 000 000 S}I08 RSO SWOoIU| }5a10)] - LOL 1S
000 00°0 00°0 P4 ueb ewoou| JsaIapy - 00LLOE
000 000 000 alLodU| JURID VAT - L0SLEE
000 00'0 000 Q4 UsS spees0id vad - 00SIEE
awod|
{enusaay |epads) (enuoasy [eoadg) {enuaaey |ejoedg)
weibosd Bupeysew va) seyeT aopieH uojsusdx3g yied aslowwos
S10Z Aely yBnouy; ¥1L0Z J0qo3oQ siseq jenJaoy
sse|0 Aq ssoT g Jyoid SHar0

fuoyiny juswdojareq [euzsnpuj Ayunoy sapieH Wy L8

49



0 abey

85°L08'5.LT°) 8L £8'902°C21 "} awoou jey
£6'10V'6LZ ) 000 - ewo0zezl) esuadx3 (210}
000 - 000 o000 203 0) Jeysuel] - 1009

EELFG'ZOL'L 000 £8'90Z'cZ)') Aepno [epdes - 0goo
000 000 000 €eg Z wesng ~osusdxs JURID - $PE6LS
00'0 000 000 sepedy nue) - esuadxa JUBID - ZFRELS
000 000 00°0 syodsg alpped - asuadxg eI - 1pe6)S
000 000 000 sasuadxe juels . ope6LS
05°ZEL'EL 00'0 000 ewdojdaaq WsLNO] - 98BS
0070 000 00'0 diysiequiely ‘suoyduasqng ‘seng - pgeLS
000 000 000 Jezad/Bupielaie) sacls - 90ZSGLS
000 000 000 ad usn sebieys aojateg ued - GOZEELS
00’0 00°0 0070 so|iddng eayo - 015615
000 000 000 soxe] Auadoid - CO6V6LS
000 000 000 BuisiieApy - 08Y6LS
000 00'0 000 soueusjulel pue sijedey - LOoYELS
000 000 00'0 49 dueusjujeyy pue sieday - 09¥GLS
00'0 000 000 asuadx3 eaueinsu - 056LS
000 000 000 seluN - LOSPELS
000 000 00°0 spuno.g pue BuidesspueT - pOLE6LS
000 000 000 Aunaeg Buyeel - 122615
OLZZL'E0L 000 000 Mpne pue BupUNooY - OZL6LS
000 00'0 000 $334 [BUOISSOY0L] - SOLECLS
000 000 00'0 lefo] S99 |BUOISS3JOld - 00LEELS
00'0 000 000 sesuadxy JayiQ 9SIW - L0Z615

owconxm

¥E'00L'9 Li'gLe'y 000 awoauj 2oL
£2°Z8L'L 000 000 Pd JIBSO SwosU| "ISI) - £0669E
000 000 000 Pd Ueg) awoau] ‘aSIW - Z0GE9E
000 000 000 BSWODU| NNUY - LOGEIE
000 000 00°0 ewodU| |BJuUSY - LOOZIE
LI'8LE'Y LL'8LE'Y 00°0 S]I3. J|ESON BUWIODU| JsauBu] - LOLLOE
000 00'0 000 P} UaB awoou 3s013yU) - 0OLLEE
000 000 000 8WoJU| JUBID YO - LOSLEE
000 000 00'0 Q4 usH spaadold Ya3 - 00SL6E

awoau|

anuaasy |ejasdg ejo (enusaey [epedg) (anuoasy |e2adg)
Jayjo - anusasy je1dadg (ueypol3) g Buippng oedg
510Z Aepy ubnouy} 102 Joqojo0 siseg [eniooy
sse|D Aq ssoT 9 Jjoid §HP0/90

Auoyiny juswdojanag lerysnpuj] Ajuno?) aspley WY 18

50



2 abey

51

§8'098°05°L- swoau| JaN
L1'80¥'GGa"p esusdxy ejoL
BL¥ROZL 003 0} Jajsuel] - Lpp9
LA A AT Aepng jeydes . poog
18688892 eeg Z weang -ssuadxa Juels - £pg6LS
00°005'L saujedy nmue) - asuedxs Juels) - zygELs
0g'sLe'lel suodg e|pped - esuadxg Juels) - Lpg6LS
L0°'L68°20L sasuadxe Juels) . gpe6LS
0SZEL'EL Juewdojeasq WSUNOYL - 9ERELE
00641 diysssquieyy ‘suogdussqng ‘senq - pG6LS
21°2Z0L'ez Jezijiuey/Bupielases enoly - 90Z0ELS
o0's ad ua9 sebieyn asinieg yueq - S0ZGELS
1£°198 seiddng 8530 - 0LE6LS
E6vLL'0B saxe) Auedosd - 06P6LS
05¥LL Buispieapy - ogrsLs
98'Zra'e 8Jueua)ulel pue sueday - LOIVELS
00'6EY'Z 49 saueuauien pue sijeday - poyeLs
688'¥22'cs asuadx3 sourinsyy - pereLS
98'269°1L5 sapUIN - LOSYBLS
00°€8'ElL spunotg pue GuideospueT - poregLe
00'50E'L Aunoag Gupesw - 1ZE6LS
0L Z22'c0lL Npne pue Bupunoasy - OZe6LS
05'98€ $934 Jeuoissajold - GOLEGLS
SZLz8'6T leBa seay [euoisse)oud - O0LEGLS
L KAR: 2 sasuadx3 Joy)Q "IsIW - L0Z6LS
asuadxg
T6L¥S'680°C awoduy| jejo),
£TZ8L'L Pd dlesoly awoou| ISI - £0669E
9L'thL Pd U2 ewodu| "SI - Z0G69S
Ly'960'L L aWodU| HnId - LOGEIE
LETLEL'LOL 8woaY| [eusy - LOOZIE
LL'8LE'Y SJ00R D[RSO BWIODU] ISaJeIU] - LOLLIE
68'c8 P} ueb awosy| 3sasajut - 0pLLOE
000 aoou) RIS yas - 1058
80°166'0L6'Z ad ueH spaadoid val - 005LEE
awodu|
IvioL
S10zZ Aew ybnoayy Loz lagoyo0 siseg [enJooy
sse|) Aq sso1 g Jyoud SHvo/s0

Auoyny Juswidojenaq leLsnpuj fjunod aspleH WY L}8



8:16 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority
06/04/15 General Ledger
Accrual Basls As of May 31, 2015
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
101004 - WSB Mosaic 4,717,155.51
Check 05/04/2015 1133 Ajax Paving Invé# 105669 .., -81,733.08 4,635,422.43
Check 05/11/2015 1134 Hardee County IDA transfer for F... -201,873.33 4,433,548.10
Deposit 05/M5/2015 Deposit 121,879.86 4,555,528.96
Deposit 05/15/2015 Deposit 33,610.00 4,589,138.06
Check 05/26/2015 1135 CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP Inv# 1040025 -3,750.00 4,585,388.96
Deposit 05/31/2015 Deposit 586.12 4.585,975.08
Total 101004 - WSB Mosaic -131,180.43 4,585,975,08
101007 - WSB-Florikan Deposit Account 100,052.60
Depaosit 05/31/2015 Deposit 4.25 100,056.85
Total 101007 - WSB-Florikan Deposit Account 4.25 100,056.85
101009 - WSB Sales 140,263.82
Check 05/04/2015 1653 Kenneth Evers PA Invi#t 10262 a... -2,380.00 137,883.82
Check 05/04/2015 1654 Jim Stein AC for paddl... -298.53 137,585.29
Check 05/04/2015 1655 Clarke Pest Control Services, ...  Imat 62476, ... -525.00 137,060.29
Check 05/04/2015 1656 A Cut Above Lawn Service, Inc  Inv# 300 -1,571.00 135,480.29
Check 05/04/2015 1657 Yolanda Hernandez 4/28/15 -90.00 135,399.29
Deposit 05/07/2015 Deposit 1,826.30 137,225.59
Check 05/07/2015 1658 Stream 2 Sea, LLC March reimb... -33,384.32 103,841.27
Check 0511172015 1659 Crowther Inv#t 103844 -337.00 103,504.27
Check 05/11/2015 1660 Jim Stein Kettle cylind... -256.31 103,247.96
Check 05/11/2015 1661 Kenneth Evers PA Invit 10271 a... -1,517.25 101,730.71
Deposit 05/11/2015 Deposit 1,094.22 102,824.93
Check 05/11/2015 1662 Debut Development draw -34,400.00 68,424.93
Check 05/13/2015 1663 Peace River Paddle Sports & ...  reimburseme... -13,575.58 54,849.35
Check 05/13/2015 1664 Conley Grove Service Inc. grove -1,975.00 52,874.35
Check 05/13/2015 1665 Hardee County Disposal, inc #U28754 -248.33 52,626.02
Check 05/13/2015 1666 City of Wauchula #130519000 -124.76 52,501.26
Check 05/13/2015 1667 City of Wauchula #140261002 -789.21 51,712,05
Check 05/13/2015 1668 PRECO 111163002,1... -1,060.55 50,651.50
Check 05/13/2015 1669 Century Link #430282943 -118.98 50,532.52
Check 05/14/2015 1670 Yolanda Hemandez 512115 -150.00 50,382.52
Deposit 05M15/2015 Deposit 10,872.46 61,254.98
Deposit 05/15/2015 Deposit 21,980.00 83,234,988
Deposit 05/15/2015 Deposit 275.00 83,509.98
Deposit 05/15/2015 Deposit 104,720.00 188,220.98
Check 05/21/2015 1671 Sam Albritton Electrical Invé# 7705 -360.00 187,869.98
Check 05/21/2015 1672 Kenneth Evers PA Inv# 10283 a... -3,020.00 184,849.98
Check 05/21/2015 1673 Chastain Skillman Invi#t 122572 -17,173.95 167,676.03
Check 05/21/2015 1674 Wells Fargo Equipment Finan...  Invi# 300102... -485.66 167,190.37
Check 05/21/2015 1675 Stream 2 Sea, LLC VOID: draw 167,190.37
Check 05/21/2015 1676 PRECO #111163001 -2,116.42 165,073.95
Check 05/21/2015 1677 Century Link #438987601 -91.01 164,982.04
Check 05/21/2015 1678 Hardee County Economic De...  reimburse Ji... -12,084.78 152,897.26
Deposit 05/26/2015 Deposit 437.50 153,334.76
Check 05/26/2015 1679 Stream 2 Sea, LLC April reimbur... -31,348.91 121,985.85
Check 05/26/2015 1682 Herald Advocate special meeti... -56.00 121,929.85
Check 05/26/2015 1681 Vanessa Thomas security alar... -479.36 121,450.49
Check 05/26/2015 1680 Bureau of Elevator Safety #49710 elev... -75.00 121,375.49
Check 05/26/2015 1683 A Cut Above Lawn Service, inc -1,316.00 120,059.49
Check 05/26/2015 1684 Rapid Systems Inv# 307654 -165.39 119,894.10
Deposit 05/31/2015 Deposit 5.92 119,900.02
Total 101009 - WSB Sales -20,363.80 118,900.02
101011 - Mosaic Disbursement Account 24.47
Check 05/11/2015 1134 Hardee County IDA transfer for F... 201,873.33 201,897.80
Check 05/11/2015 1203 Halfacre Construction pay app #8 1... -31,171.68 170,726.12
Check 05/11/2015 1204 Halfacre Construction pay app #3 1... -170,701.65 24.47
Total 101011 - Mosaic Disbursement Account 0.00 2447
101012 - Incubator Account 38.30
Total 101012 - Incubator Account 38.30
115001 - Accounts Receivabie Rental inc 7.247.08
Page 1

52



8:16 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

08/0415 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2015
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Invoice 05/04/2015 77 Keyplex 10,872.48 18,119.54
Payment 05/06/2015 151 Skills That Change -169.80 17.949.74
invoice 05/07/2015 78 Stream2Sea 658.33 18,608.07
Payment 05/07/2015 1157 Stream2Sea -1,656.50 16,951.57
Invoice 05/08/2015 79 Utilitech 437.50 17,389.07
Payment 05/15/2015 2387 Keyplex -10,872.46 6,516.61
Payment 05/26/2015 2118 Utilitech -437.50 6,079.11
Total 115001 - Accounts Receivable Rental Inc -1,167.97 6,079.11
133003 - Due from EDC 0.00
Total 133003 - Due from EDBC 0.00
12000 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
Payment 05/06/2015 151 Skills That Change 169.80 169.80
Payment 05/07/2015 1157 Stream2Sea 1,656.50 1,826.30
Deposit 05/07/2015 151 Skills That Change Deposit -169.80 1,656.50
Deposit 05/07/2015 1157 Stream2Sea Deposit -1,656.50 0.00
Payment 05/15/2015 2387 Keyplex 10,872.46 10,872.46
Deposit 05/15/2015 2387 Keyplex Deposit -10,872.46 0.00
Payment 05/26/2015 2118 Utilitech 437.50 437.50
Deposit 05/26/2015 2118 Utilitach Deposit -437.50 0.00
Total 12000 - Undeposited Funds 0.00 0.00
1330131 - Rapid Systems Note 127,878.00
Total 1330131 - Rapid Systems Note 127,878.00
1330132 - Allowance for Uncollectible Not -127,878.00
Total 1330132 - Allowance for Uncollectible Not -127,878.00
Land Avallable for Sale 1,324,233.07
161908 - Orignal Purchase Hwy 62 Propert 887,943.00
Total 161908 - Orignal Purchase Hwy 62 Propert 887,943.00
161909 - Original Purchase Park Improvem 73,008.61
Total 161909 - Original Purchase Park Improvem 73,008.61
161910 - Terrel Property 1,141,500.00
Total 161910 - Terrel Property 1,141,500.00
161911 - Original Purchase less propsold -811,468.54
Total 161911 - Original Purchase less propsold -811,468.54
161912 - Contribution of Lot 33,250.00
Total 161912 - Contribution of Lot 33,250.00
Total Land Available for Sale 1.324,233.07
Due From Other Governments 552,289.52
133001 - Due from EDA 552,280.52
General Joumnal 05/04/2015 wbw89 To record inc... 113,695.61 665,985.13
General Journal 05/04/2015 whw90 To record inc... 21,280.79 687,265.92
General Journal 05/04/2015 whwo1 To record inc... 12,084.78 699,350,70
Deposit 05/15/2015 345 Water/sewer -21,980.00 677,370.70
Deposit 05/15/2015 347 florikan draw 7 -275.00 677,095.70
Deposit 05/15/2015 347 florikan draw? -121,979.86 655,115.84
Deposit 05/15/2015 346 florikan drawt -104,720.00 450,395.84
Deposit 05/M15/2015 6 fiorikan draw 6 -33.610.00 416,785.84
Total 133001  Due from EDA -135,503.68 416,785.84
Total Due From Other Governments -135,503.68 416,785.84
220000 - Prepaid Rent -8,872.00
Total 220000 - Prepaid Rent -8,872.00
220002 - Rental Deposit - Florikan -100,000.00
Total 220002 - Rental Deposit - Florikan -100,000.00
220003 - Due to EDC -12,084.78

Page 2

53



Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

8:16 AM
06/04/15 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2015
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Check 05/21/2015 1678 Hardee County Economic De...  reimburse Ji... 12,084.78 0.00
Total 220003 - Due to EDC 12,084.78 0.00
Fund Balance -8,010,081.59
3000 - Nonspendable -1,324,233.57
Total 3000 - Nonspendable -1,324,233.57
3001 - Restriced for Economic Dev Proj -6,120,200.02
Total 3001 - Restriced for Economic Dev Proj -6,120,200.02
3002 - Assigned -19,227.00
Total 3002 - Assigned ~19,227.00
3003 - Unassigned -546,421.00
Total 3003 - Unassigned -546,421.00
Total Fund Balance -8,010,081.59
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 0.00
Total 32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 0.00
337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD -2,823,920.91
General Jounal 05/04/2015 wbhw8g To record inc... -113,695.61 -2,937,625.52
General Journal 05/04/2015 wbhwai To record inc... -21,280.79 -2,958,906.31
General Journal 05/04/2015 wbwg1 To record inc... -12,084.78 -2,970,991.09
Total 337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD -147,061.18 -2,970,891.09
361100 - interest Income gen fd -73.72
Deposit 05/31/2015 Deposit -5.92 -79.64
Deposit 05/31/2015 Deposit -4.25 -83.89
Total 361100 - Interest Income gen fd -10.17 -83.89
361101 - Interest Income Mosaic accts -4,331.99
Depaosit 05/31/2015 Deposit -586.12 -4,918.11
Total 361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts -586.12 -4.918.1
362001 - Rental income -88,068.86
Invoice 05/04/2015 77 Keyplex May 2015 -2,000.00 -980,068.86
Invoice 05/04/2015 77 Keyplex May 2015 -8,872.46 -98,941.32
Invoice 05/07/2015 78 Stream2Sea May 2015 -658.33 -95,599.65
Invoice 05/08/2015 79 Utilitech May 2015 -437.50 -100,037.15
Deposit 05/11/2015 113 April 2015 -1,094.22 -101,131.37
Total 362001 - Rental Income -13,062.51 -101,131.37
369901 - Fruit Income -11,096.47
Total 369901 - Fruit Income -11,006.47
369902 - Misc. Income Gen Fd -144.76
Total 369902 - Misc. Income Gen Fd -144.76
369903 « Misc. Income Mosaic Fd -1,182.23
Total 369803 - Misc. Income Mosaic Fd -1,182.23
519207 - Misc. Other Expenses 1.812.64
Total 519207 - Misc. Other Expenses 1,812.64
5193100 - Professional Fees Leogal 22,910.00
Check 05/04/2015 1653 Kenneth Evers PA Invi 10262 a... 2,380.00 25,290.00
Check 051142015 1661 Kenneth Evers PA Inv# 10271 a... 1,517.25 26,807.25
Check 05/21/2015 1672 Kenneth Evers PA Invd# 10283 a... 3,020.00 29,827.25
Total 5193100 - Professional Fees Legal 6,917.25 29,827.25
5193105 - Professional Fees 386.50
Total 5193105 - Professicnal Fees 386.50
$19320 - Accounting and audit 99,972.10
Page 3

54



8:16 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

06/04/15 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2015
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Check 05/26/2015 1135 CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP inv# 104002... 3,750.00 103,722.10
Total 518320 - Accounting and audit 3,750.00 103,722.10
519321 - Meeting Security 1,065.00
Check 05/04/2015 1657 Yolanda Hernandez 4/28/15 90.00 1,155.00
Check 05/14/2015 1670 Yolanda Hemandez 5M2/15 150.00 1,305.00
Total 519321 - Meeting Security 240.00 1,305.00
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds 10,986.00
Check 05/04/2015 1656 A Cut Above Lawn Service, Inc  Inv#300 1,421.00 12,407.00
Check 05/04/2015 1656 A Cut Above Lawn Service, Inc  Incubator 150.00 12,557.00
Check 05/26/2015 1683 A Cut Above Lawn Service, Inc  inv# 310 1,166.00 13,723.00
Check 05/26/2015 1683 A Cut Above Lawn Service, inc  Invi# 310 150.00 13,873.00
Total 5183400 - Landscaping and Grounds 2,887.00 13,873.00
5194301 - Utilities 46,977.31
Check 05M13/2015 1665 Hardee County Disposal, Inc #U28754 248.33 47,225.64
Check 05/13/2015 1666 City of Wauchula #130519000 124.7¢ 47,350.40
Check 05/13/2015 1667 City of Wauchula #140261002 789.21 48,139.61
Check 05/13/2015 1668 PRECO 111163002,1... 1,060.55 49,200.16
Check 05/13/2015 1669 Century Link #430282943 118.98 49,319.14
Check 05/21/2015 1676 PRECO #111163001 2,116.42 61,435.56
Check 05/21/2015 1677 Century Link #438987601 91.91 51,527.47
Check 05/26/2015 1684 Rapid Systems Invit 307654 165.39 51,692.86
Total 5194301 - Utilities 4,715.55 51,692.86
519450 - Insurance Expense 53,224.89
Total 5198450 - insurance Expense 53,224.89
519460 - Repairs and Maintenance GF 1.577.00
Check 05/04/2015 1655 Clarke Pest Control Services, ...  Inv# 62476, .., 525.00 2,102.00
Check 05/11/2015 1659 Crowther Inv# 103844-... 337.00 2,439.00
Total 519460 - Repairs and Maintenance GF 862.00 2,439.00
5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance 3,467.56
Check 05/26/2015 1680 Bureau of Elevator Safety #49710 elev... 75.00 3,542.56
Total 5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance 75.00 3,542.56
519480 - Advertising 718.50
Check 05/26/2015 1682 Herald Advocate special meeti... 56.00 774.50
Total 519480 + Advertising 56.00 774.50
5194903 - Property Taxes 80,774.93
Total 5194903 - Property Taxes 80,774,93
519510 - Office Supplies 567.31
Total 519510 - Office Supplies 567.31
5195205 - Bank Service Charges Gen FD 5.00
Total 5195205 - Bank Service Charges Gen FD 5.00
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fartilizer 21,127.17
Check 05/13/2015 1664 Conley Grove Service Inc. grove 1,975.00 2310217
Total 5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Ferfilizer 1,975.00 23,102.17
51954 - Dues, Subscriptions, Membership 175.00
Total 51954 - Dues, Subscriptions, Membership 175.00
519836 - Tourism Development 13,132.50
Total 519836 - Tourism Development 13,132.50
519840 - Grant expenses 50,768.28
Check 05/04/2015 1654 Jim Stein AC for paddl.., 208.53 51,066.81
Check 05/11/2015 1660 Jim Stein Kettle cylind... 256.31 51,323.12

Page 4

55



8:16 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

06/04/15 General Ledger
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2015
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Ealance
Check 05/11/2015 1662 Debut Development draw 34,400.00 85,723.12
Check 05/21/2015 1673 Chastain Skillman Invi# 122572 17,173.95 102,897.07
Total 519840 - Grant expenses 52,128,798 102,897.07
519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports 123,740.32
Check 05/13/2015 1663 Peace River Paddle Sports & ...  reimburseme... 13,575.58 137,315.80
Total 519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports 13,575.58 137,315.20
519842 - Grant expensae - Cantu Apairies 1,500.00
Total 519842 - Grant expense - Cantu Apairies 1,500.00
519843 - Grant expense- Stream 2 Sea 203,600.14
Check 05/07/2015 1658 Stream 2 Sea, LLC March reimb... 33,384.32 236,984.46
Check 05/21/2015 1675 Stream 2 Sea, LLC draw 0.00 236,984.46
Check 05/26/2015 1679 Stream 2 Sea, LLC April reimbur... 31,348.91 268,333.37
Total 519843 - Grant expense- Stream 2 Sea 64,733.23 268,333.37
6000 - Capital Outlay 3,467,989.01
Check 05/04/2015 1133 Ajax Paving Invi# 105669 ... 81,733.08 3,549,722,09
Check 05/11/2015 1203 Halfacre Construction pay app #8 1... 31,171.68 3,580,893.77
Check 05/11/2015 1204 Halfacre Construction pay app #3 1... 170,701.85 3,751,585.42
Check 05/21/2015 1671 Sam Albritton Electrical Invi 7705-m... 360.00 3,751,955.42
Check 05/21/2015 1674 Wells Fargo Equipment Finan...  Inv# 300102... 485.66 3,752,441.08
Check 05/26/2015 1681 Vanessa Thomas security alar,.. 479.36 3,752,920.44
Total 6000 - Capital Outlay 284 .931.43 3,752,920.44
6001 - Transfer to EDC 12,084.78
Total 8001 - Transfer to EDC 12,084.78
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Page 5

56



8:10 AM
06/03/15

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Reconciliation Detail

101004 - WSB Mosaic, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 05/04/2015 1133 Ajax Paving

Check 05/11/2015 1134 Hardee County IDA
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 05/15/2015

Deposit 05/15/2015

Deposit 05/31/2015

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Unclearsd Transactlons
Checks and Payments - 1 Item
05/26/2015 1136

Check
Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 05/31/2015

New Transactlons

Checks and Payments - 2 items
06/01/2016 1136
06/01/2015 1137

Total Checks and Payments

Check
Check

Hardee County IDA
Century Link

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

§7

CliftonLarsonAllen, L...

Cir

XX

Amount

-81,733.08
-201,873.33

-283,606.41

33,610.00
121,979.86
586,12

156,175.98
-127,430.43
-127,430.43

-3,750.00
-3,750.00
-3,760.00
-131,180.43

-173,022.03
-312.07

-173,334.10
-173,334.10
-304,514.53

Balance
4,717,165.51

-81,733.08
-283,606.41

-283,606.41

33,610.00
155,580.86
156,176.98

156,175.98
-127,430.43
4,589,725.08

-3,750.00
-3,750.00
-3,750.00
4,585,975.08

-173,022.03
-173,334.10

-173,334.10
-173,334.10
4,412,640.98

Page 1



8:19 AM
06/03/15

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Reconciliation Detail
101007 - WSB-Florikan Deposit Account, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Type Date

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 05/31/20156

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2015

58

Cir

Amount

4.25
4.25
4.25
425
4.25
4.26

Balance
100,052.60

425
4.25
4.25
100,056.85
100,056.85
100,056.85

Page 1



8:13 AM
06/03/16

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Reconciliation Detail

101009 - WSB Sales, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Beginn

Type Date
ing Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 26 items

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Check

Deposit
Deposit

04/20/2015
04/27/2015
04/27/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/04/2015
05/07/2015
051172015
05/11/2015
05/11/2015
05M11/2015
05/13/2015
05/13/2015
05/13/2015
05/13/2015
06/13/2015
05/13/2015
05/13/2015
05/1412015
05/21/2015
05/21/2015
05/21/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015

Total Checks and Payments

1645
1651
1650
1653
1656
1655
1654
1657
1658
1662
1661
1659
1660
1663
1664
1668
1667
1665
1666
1669
1670
1678
1672
1676
1679
1681

Deposits and Credits - 9 items

05/07/2015
05/11/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/15/2015
05/21/2015
05/26/2015
05/31/2015

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared
U

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

T
Registel

Balance

ncleared Transactions

1675

Checks and Payments - 8 items

05/21/2015
05/21/2015
05/21/2015
056/21/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015
05/26/2015

Total Checks and Payments
otal Uncleared Transactions
r Balance as of 05/31/2015

1673
1674
1671
1677
1683
1684
1680
1682

A Cut Above Lawn S...

Chastain Skillman
Precision Scales, Inc
Kenneth Evers PA

A Cut Above Lawn S...
Clarke Pest Control ...

Jim Stein

Yolanda Hemandez
Stream 2 Sea, LLC
Debut Development
Kenneth Evers PA
Crowther

Jim Stein

Peace River Paddle ...
Conley Grove Servic...

PRECO
City of Wauchula

Hardee County Disp...

City of Wauchula
Century Link
Yolanda Hemandez

Hardee County Eco...

Kenneth Evers PA
PRECO

Stream 2 Sea, LLC
Vanessa Thomas

Stream 2 Sea, LLC

Chastain Skillman

Wells Fargo Equipm...
Sam Afbritton Electri...

Century Link

A Cut Above Lawn S...

Rapid Systems

Bureau of Elevator S...

Herald Advocate

59

Cir

3P B B0 D DB DK MDD D DI N B D N N X

KON MM

Amount

-1,316.00
-7,801.25
-300.00
-2,380.00
-1,671.00
-525.00
-298.53
-80.00
-33,384.32
-34,400.00
-1,617.25
-337.00
-256.31
-13,575.58
-1,975.00
-1,060.55
-789.21
-248.33
-124.76
-118.98
-150.00
-12,084.78
-3,020.00
-2,116.42
-31,348.91
-479.38

-151,268.54

1,826.30
1,004.22
275.00
10,872.46
21,980.00
104,720.00

437.50
592

141,211.40
-10,057.14
-10,057.14

-17,173.85
-485.66
-360.00

-91.91
-1,316.00
-165.39
-75.00
-56.00

-19,723.91
-18,723.91
-29,781.05

Balance
149,681.07

-1,316.00
-9,117.26
-9,417.25
-11,797.25
-13,368.28
-13,893.25
-14,181.78
-14,281.78
-47,666.10
-82,066.10
-83,583.35
-83,920.35
-84,176.66
-97,752.24
-99,727.24
-100,787.79
-101,577.00
-101,825.33
-101,950.09
-102,069.07
-102,219.07
-114,303.85
-117,323.85
-119,440.27
-150,789.18
-151,268.54

-151,268.54

1,826.30
2,920.52
3,195.52
14,067.98
36,047.98
140,767.98
140,767.98
141,205.48
141,211.40

141,211.40
-10,057.14
139,623.93

-17,173.85
-17.659.61
-18,019.61
-18,111.52
-19,427.52
-19,592.91
-19,667.91
-18,723.91

-18,723.91
-19,723.91
119,900.02

Page 1



8:13 AM
08/03M15

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

Reconciliation Detail

101009 - WSB Sales, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Num

1692
1686
1688
1690
1691
1689
1693
1687

Type Date
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 tems
Check 08/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015
Check 06/01/2015

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

1685

Conley Grove Servic...

Kenneth Evers PA
PRECO
City of Wauchula

Hardee County Disp...

City of Wauchula
Century Link

Hardee County Build...

Vision Ace Hardware

60

Cir

Amount

-2,679.54
-1,630.00
-1,058.29
-921.63
-248.33
-132.54
-118.90
-78.00
-12.55

-6,879.78
-6,879.78
-36,660.83

-2,679.54
-4,300.54
-5,367.83
-6,280.46
-6,637.79
-6,670.33
-6,780.23
-6,867.23
-6,879.78

-6,878.78
-6,879.78
113,020.24

Page 2



8:20 AM
0610315

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority
Reconciliation Detail

101011 - Mosaic Disbursement Account, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Type Date Num
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 0511/2015 1204
Check 05M1/2015 1203

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 05/11/2015 1134

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2015

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check 06/01/2015 1207
Check 06/01/2015 1205
Check 06/01/2015 1206

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 Item
Check 06/01/2015 1136

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Halfacre Construction
Halfacre Construction

Hardee County IDA

Halfacre Construction
Wicks, Brown, Willia...
Hunter Engineering i...

Hardee County DA

61

Cir Amount

X -170,701.85

-31,171.68

-201,873.33

201,873.33
201,873.33
0.00
0.00
0.00

165,673.52
-5,042.26
-2,308.25

173,022.03

173,022.03
173,022.03
0.00
0.00

Baiance
24,47

-170,701.65
-201,873.33

-201,873.33

201,873.33
201,873.33
0.00

24.47
24.47

-165,673.52
-170,715.78
-173,022.03

-173,022.03

173,022.03
173,022.03
0.00

24.47

Page 1



8:16 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority

06/03/15 Reconciliation Detail
101012 - Incubator Account, Period Ending 05/31/2015

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 38.30
Cleared Balance 38.30
Register Balance as of 05/31/2015 38.30
Ending Balance 38.30

Page 1

62



